

We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, or
May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Councilors.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Public input via email 
is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES


A. Consideration of Minutes of The January 3, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, As Published
in The Casper Star-Tribune on January 18, 2023


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


B. Consideration of Minutes of The January 17, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, As Published 
in The Casper Star-Tribune on January 26, 2023 


C. Consideration of Minutes of The January 17, 2022 Executive Session  


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


5. BRIGHT SPOT: ROTARY CHECK PRESENTATION FOR TWO BUS SHELTERS 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish February 21, 2023, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. New Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 1 for Spuds Baseball Club, LLC, d/b/a 
Spuds Baseball, Located at 330 Kati Lane. 


b. An Ordinance Amending Casper Municipal Code Chapter 1.04 - General 
Provisions.  


8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Ordinance  


1. Amending Chapter 17.08 of the Casper Municipal Code Pertaining to the Definition 
of Flag Lots. 


2. Amending Section 17.56.030 of the Casper Municipal Code to Reduce the Minimum 
Front Yard Setback Requirement in the PH (Park Historic) Zoning District. 


9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 


A. An Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of the Property Located at 1231, 1235 and 
1241 South Washington Street (Lots 294, 295, and 296, Kenwood Addition), from 
Zoning Classification R-2 (One Unit Residential) to R-3 (One to Four Unit Residential).  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


10. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing the Acceptance of a Grant from the Wyoming Office of Homeland 
Security.  


2







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


2. Approving and Adopting the Bar Nunn Streetscape Revitalization Plan for the 
Casper Metropolitan Area. 


3. Authorizing a Professional Services Contract Between the City of Casper and Dynamic 
Controls Inc. for Door Security Hardware and Installation at Casper Fire 
Stations. 


4. Authorizing an Agreement with the Department of Justice to Participate in the 
Equitable Sharing Program. 


5. Authorizing an Agreement with Western Plains Logistics, LLC, for the Center Street 
Enhancements, Project No. 21-027. 


6. Authorizing an Agreement with Modern Electric Co., for the Ford Wyoming Center 
Fire Alarm – Phase II, Project No. 22-037. 


7. Authorizing a Revised Cooperative Agreement with the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for the Midwest Avenue Reconstruction - Walnut Street to Poplar 
Street, Project No. 21-079. 


8. Authorizing an Amendment to the Real Estate Purchase Agreement with Knife 
River. 


9. Authorizing an Access Easement Agreement with Knife River. 


10. Authorizing the Execution of an ARPA Grant Agreement with the Office of State 
Lands and Investments for the Purpose of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Secondary Rehabilitation Project.  


11. Acceptance of a Natrona County Recreation Joint Powers Board Grant in the 
Amount of $100,000, for a Parks and Recreation Master Plan.  


12. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Geosyntec Consultants, Inc., 
for the 24-28 Casper Regional Landfill (CRL) Lifetime Permit Annual Reporting 
& Monitoring, Project No. 22-070. 


11. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Acknowledging the Receipt of Financial Disclosure Information from City Officials 
with Public Fund Investment Responsibility.  


2. Establishing an Athletic Fund and a 1%#17 Fund. 


3. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Compact Front End Wheel Loader for 
Use by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services Department. 


3







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


4. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New John Deere Turf Gator and One (1) New 
John Deere Z-Trac Mower for Use by the Waste Water Treatment Plant of the Public 
Services Department. 


5. Authorizing the Purchase of Seventy (70) New Club Car Tempo Golf Cars to be 
Used by the Casper Municipal Golf Course. 


6. Appointing Eric K. Nelson as the City of Casper’s Representative, and Tracey Belser 
as the City's Alternate Representative, to the Wyoming Association of Risk 
Management Liability Pool and Property Pool Board of Directors. 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LAND ACQUISITION & PERSONNEL 


14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


 
 
 
Upcoming Council Meetings 
 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 21, 2023 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 7, 2023 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 14, 2023– Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 28, 2023 – Council Meeting Room 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 


4







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 8 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


January 3, 2023 
1.A.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 3, 2023. Present: 
Councilors McIntosh, Pollock, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Cathey, Humphrey, Sutherland, Vice 
Mayor Knell, and Mayor Pacheco.  


2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Vice Mayor Knell, seconded by Councilor Engebretsen to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the December 6, 2022 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune on December 24, 2022. Motion passed. 


3.B. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the December 6, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


3.C. SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the December 13, 2022 Special Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune on December 25, 2022.  Motion passed. 


3.D. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor McIntosh, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the December 13, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


3.E. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Knell to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the December 20, 2022 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune on December 29, 2022. Motion passed. 


3.F. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Vice Mayor Knell to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the December 20, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


4. BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor McIntosh to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the January 3, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion 
passed. 


Bills & Claims 01/03/23 
5150TrsmDvlpmnt Services 1,250.00  


6HGroup Goods 3,283.70  


ABaedke Reimb 142.75  


5







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 8 


 


ADonelan Refund 37.02  


AIsennock Refund 43.92  


AMcClure Refund 54.53  


AMiddleton Refund 458.10  


APatterson Refund 37.09  


AWells Refund 116.35  


AWood Refund 156.74  


AAALndscpng Services 300.00  


AccntPckgng Goods 87,761.60  


AceHrdwr Goods 133.91  


Airgas Goods 1,487.89  


AllTrees Refund 100.00  


Alsco Services 1,022.71  


AMBI Services 171.94  


AltdRcyclngEqpmnt Services 6,500.00  


AmrTech Services 11,992.84  


Amrgs Goods 211.75  


AT&T Services 820.60  


Atlas Goods 6,207.29  


BAllen Reimb 150.00  


BArellano Reimb 100.79  


BShaw Refund 150.00  


BdgrMtr Services 710.22  


BigWndMedia Services 9,250.00  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 68,821.57  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 3,506.57  


BluestmCnsltng Services 9,399.18  


CHendershott Refund 24.12  


CMettler Refund 21.12  


CPetersen Refund 35.92  


CSmith Refund 163.50  


CSteig Refund 20.32  


CStrother Refund 18.59  


CSwinney Refund 11.34  


CZiehl Reimb 150.00  


CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80  


CarahsftTchnlgy Services 5,810.49  


6







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 8 


 


Caselle Services 78.00  


CsprDDA Refund 95.76  


CsprStrTrb Services 9,003.17  


CsprTinShop Services 270.00  


CsprTire Services 630.00  


CntryLnk Utilities 959.33  


CtyCspr Services 113,568.06  


CivicPlus Goods 399.58  


CMITeco Services 27,860.14  


CoastlChmcl Goods 185.00  


CommTech Services 2,004.90  


CmprsnLeasng Services 2,869.90  


Cmtrnx Goods 201.00  


Cnvrgn Goods 3,496.98  


CowboySplyHse Goods 1,361.71  


CPU Goods 759.00  


CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  


CSCnsltng Services 1,882.00  


CurryGrageDoor Services 1,460.00  


DCiocarlan Refund 10.40  


DHarveyJr Refund 72.47  


DJoslyn Refund 28.99  


DckrAuto Services 738.06  


DsrtMtn Goods 7,007.96  


DPCIndstrs Goods 37,777.91  


EHart Refund 112.26  


EMcGuyton Refund 18.36  


EatonSls&Svc Services 1,599.48  


EmrgncyMdcl Services 550.00  


Empco Services 1,705.00  


EmplyrsCncl Services 406.71  


EnrgyLabs Services 1,600.00  


ExpSvcs Services 2,155.90  


FSannes Refund 119.07  


FIB Goods/Invstmnts 10,028.26  


Flo-BackEqpmnt Refund 27.70  


GWitte Refund 118.18  


7







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 8 


GCBldgSply Services 620.80 


Galls Goods 368.92 


GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 1,503.65 


GloblSpctrm Services 79,671.00 


Grngr Goods 20.17 


HDREngnrng Services 13,530.55 


Homax Goods 3,180.00 


Hose&RubrSply Goods 8.05 


HowrdSply Goods 1,216.20 


InstfrmTchnlgs Services 70,337.86 


JBouissey Refund 116.00 


JButz Refund 59.57 


JDebski Refund 42.60 


JRobinson Refund 84.67 


Jwolfe Refund 153.09 


KDoyle Refund 55.80 


KFerraro Refund 43.12 


KJohnson Refund 35.85 


KLarsen Refund 114.62 


KSedmak Refund 164.05 


KSuba Reimb 150.00 


KtlThorstenson Services 15,000.00 


Kinsco Goods 1,108.75 


KnghtEqpmnt Services 3,281.64 


KubwtrRes Goods 8,300.00 


LLunstrum Refund 38.15 


LNCrts&Sons Goods 3,173.84 


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00 


LongBldgTech Services 5,434.40 


MBurgardt Reimb 140.85 


MHuss Reimb 807.43 


MStrohl Refund 68.06 


MlgrdCnstrctn Refund 810.52 


MillsPD Services 2,343.76 


MdrnElctrc Services 12,818.00 


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,366.35 


MotnIndstrs Goods 1,920.70 


8







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 8 


 


MtnStLitho Services 284.46  


NGassman Reimb 199.00  


NMangus Refund 135.62  


NCSO Services 2,194.60  


NCTreasurer Goods 180.00  


Norco Goods 594.99  


NrthrnLights Services 3,900.00  


OneCall Services 44.25  


OvrHeadDr Services 292.80  


PMoss Refund 153.26  


PstlPros Services 15,093.68  


Prntwrks Services 434.43  


ProfrcMrktng Goods 9,886.20  


RRepasky Refund 13.73  


RmshrnCnstrctn Refund 35.00  


RdnrRsrch Services 10,809.66  


RvrOaksComm Services 1,870.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 2,058.50  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 213,666.58  


RodlphBros Refund 36.59  


RootrSwr Services 892.30  


SDunnuck Reimb 291.30  


SHilton Reimb 45.00  


SMoore Refund 88.61  


S/D Goods 305.00  


SkylneRnchs Services 141.98  


SmthPsych Services 600.00  


SftDr Services 288.30  


StOfWyo Services 41,146.25  


StatelineNo7 Services 5,000.00  


StothramPrprts Refund 10.26  


StotzEqpmnt Services 9,053.43  


SummitElctrc Services 80.00  


SummitFire Services 931.50  


TGenzler Refund 55.12  


TLogue Refund 756.58  


Terracon Services 5,700.00  


9







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 8 


 


ThomeVtrnrnHsptl Services 438.30  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 1,010.39  


TopOffc Goods 237.26  


TreetopPrdcts Goods 29,604.66  


TretoCnstrctn Services 165,586.90  


VrznWrls Services 776.29  


VermrSales&Srvs Goods 3,483.98  


VRC Services 60.77  


WtrTech Goods 28,736.00  


WstrnStatesFirePrtctn Services 930.00  


WstlndPrk Services 2,045.34  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 10,510.00  


WrdElctrc Services 185.00  


WLCEngnrng Services 16,956.87  


WWCEngnrng Services 7,177.00  


WyoMchnry Services 3,690.01  


ZonrSystms Services 671.16  


Total 
 


1,284,337.43  


5. COMMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO OUTGOING COUNCILORS 
Mayor Pacheco presented outgoing Councilors Sutherland, Humphrey and McIntosh with plaques 
and thanked them for their service. Each of the outgoing Councilors thanked staff and Council and 
expressed their appreciation for the opportunity to serve on City Council. All of the current 
Councilors also thanked each of the outgoing Councilors for their time and dedication.  


6. OATHS OF OFFICE TO NEWLY-ELECTED COUNCILORS & RECESS  
Mayor Pacheco issued the oath of office to newly-elected Councilors Brandy Haskins, Gena 
Jensen, and Michael Bond.  


7. RECESS  
The 2023 Council was seated after a brief recess. 


8. COMMENTS BY NEW COUNCILORS AND INTRODUCTIONS OF FAMILY/FRIENDS 
Councilors Haskins, Jensen, and Bond introduced family members and friends.  


9. ROLL CALL 
A new roll call was taken with the following Councilors present: Pollock, Haskins, Cathey, Bond, 
Engebretsen, Jensen, Gamroth, Vice Mayor Knell, and Mayor Pacheco. 


10.A. ELECTION OF MAYOR FOR 2023 
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Gamroth, to, by minute action, elect 
Councilor Bruce Knell as Mayor of the City of Casper, Wyoming, for calendar year 2023. 
Councilor Engebretsen voted nay. Motion passed. 


10







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 8 


 


10.B. ELECTION FOR VICE MAYOR FOR 2023 
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Mayor Elect Knell, to, by minute action, elect 
Councilor Ray Pacheco as Vice Mayor of the Casper City Council for calendar year 2023. Motion 
passed. 


10.C. CITY CLERK ISSUES OATH 
City Clerk Fleur Tremel issued the oath of office to newly-appointed Mayor Knell and Vice Mayor 
Pacheco. 


10.D.   COMMENTS BY NEWLY-ELECTED LEADERSHIP 
Mayor Knell thanked everyone for their support and introduced his wife. Vice Mayor Pacheco also 
thanked Council, staff and citizens for their support.  


10.E.   PRESENTATION TO OUTGOING MAYOR 
Mayor Knell presented Vice Mayor Pacheco with a plaque of appreciation for his service as Mayor 
in 2022.  
 
11. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  


12. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to, by minute action, establish 
January 17, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of:  


A.1.a.  Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Amendment #2; and, 
A.1.b. An ordinance approving a zone change of the property located at 1231, 1235 and 1241 


South Washington Street (Lots 294, 295, and 296, Kenwood Addition), from Zoning 
Classification R-2 (One Unit Residential) to R-3 (One to Four Unit Residential). 


Councilor Engebretsen abstained from voting on Item 12.A.1.b. Motion passed.  


13. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-1 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
EXPERIAN INFORMATION SOLUTIONS, INC., TO PROVIDE 
REPORTING INFORMATION SERVICES. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-2 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH PRARIE 
PELLA WYOMING, LLC, TO REPLACE WINDOWS AND DOORS 
AT THE MILLER DORM. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-3 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH GSG ARCHITECTURE, INC., 
FOR ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN, BIDDING, AND 
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR THE 
CASPER FAMILY AQUATICS CENTER NATATORIUM 
IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 21-031.  


11







01/03/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 8 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-4 
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE NAMING OF LEGAL 
DEPOSITORIES AND INVESTMENT FIRMS FOR 2023. 


Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing four (4) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Pollock. Motion passed.  


14.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 


Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Cathey to, by consent minute action: 
1. Designate the Casper Journal and Casper Star-Tribune as the City's official newspaper 


for the calendar year 2023; 
2. reappointing Carol Martin, Karen Meyer, Kelly Ivanoff, and Phillip Rael to two-year 


terms expiring December 31, 2024, and appointing Michael Hirschbine and Pete 
Maxwell to one-year terms, expiring December 31, 2023, to the Old Yellowstone 
District Advisory Committee; 


3. approving the transfer of ownership interest for THW, Inc. dba JS Chinese Restaurant, 
located at 116 West 2nd Street; and, 


4. authorizing the reappointment of Councilmembers Steve Cathey and Amber Pollock 
and appointing Paul Bertoglio to Jai-Ayla Sutherland’s unexpired term on the Central 
Wyoming Regional Water System Joint Powers Board. 


Councilor Pollock abstained from item 14.A.3. and 14.A.4., and Councilor Cathey abstained from 
item 14.A.4. Councilor Gamroth voted nay on item 14.A.1.  Motion passed. 


15. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilor Gamroth explained that he voted nay on Item 14.A.1. because he does not feel that the 
City should be required to pay to publish in newspapers. Mayor Knell explained that it was decided 
during the pre-meeting that Council titles will be changed from “councilmember” to “councilor”. 


16. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Cathey, to adjourn the regular meeting. 
Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 


12







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 8 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


January 17, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 17, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Bond, Pollock, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Cathey, Haskins, Jensen, Vice Mayor Pacheco, 
and Mayor Knell.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Councilor Engebretsen led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3. BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the January 17, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion 
passed. 


Bills & Claims 01/17/23 
AMontes Reimb 146.98  


AceHrdwr Goods 88.05  


AirInnvtns Services 4,535.22  


AllncElctrc Services 1,785.00  


Alsco Services 1,104.75  


AltdVtrnry Services 626.00  


AMBI Services 1,125.74  


AmrTech Services 1,889.64  


Amrgs Goods 2,527.44  


AT&T Services 1,800.14  


Atlas Goods 1,682.55  


B&BRbrStmp Goods 404.40  


BdgrMtr Services 162.87  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 8,886.26  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 10,441.52  


Cnvs&Indstrl Services 12.00  


CrlnaSftwr Goods 700.00  


CsprAreaCnvntn Services 50,000.00  


CsprStrTrb Services 1,988.52  


CsprTire Services 931.00  


CsprWnlsn Goods 10,716.26  


CntrlTrk&Dsl Services 8,560.36  


CntrlWyoRescueMission Services 14,580.50  


CntryLnk Utilities 5,068.24  


13







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 8 


 


ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  


ChildDvlpmnt Services 5,312.50  


CtyCspr Services 487,767.30  


CMITeco Services 12,542.69  


CommTech Services 1,901.67  


CntryStyleProcess Refund 23.16  


CowboySplyHse Goods 461.65  


DckrAuto Services 705.10  


Dell Goods 129.35  


DsrtMtn Goods 24,396.58  


DscntDoors-Garage Services 300.00  


DynmcCntrls Services 3,920.00  


EatonSls&Svc Services 1,152.50  


EPGCmpns Services 4,178.26  


ExpSvcs Services 506.40  


ExtrmTrkOutftrs Services 532.57  


FIB Goods 306.00  


FoxstrOpco Goods 1,110.00  


Galls Goods 1,705.68  


GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 4,519.96  


GldrAssoc Services 449.40  


GrnrMotr Goods/Services 46,549.80  


HaasCnstrctn Refund 145.00  


HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 1,920.31  


HrclsInd Goods 30.41  


Hollnd&Hart Services 20,723.50  


Homax Goods 83,496.10  


HonnenEquip Services 735.09  


Hose&RubrSply Goods 855.12  


IconicElmnts Goods 43,349.07  


IndstrlScrn Services 2,750.00  


ITCElctrcl Services 688.80  


JHernandez Reimb 150.00  


JacobsEngnrng Services 195,146.26  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


KRollison Reimb 150.00  


KashCorp Goods 939.00  


14







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 8 


 


Kinsco Goods 424.70  


KnfRvr Services 58,024.75  


KoisBrosEqpmnt Goods 229,850.00  


LNCrts&Sons Goods 1,443.22  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 420.00  


MLAuto Services 490.78  


MillsPD Services 105.00  


MdrnElctrc Services 4,512.00  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 225.00  


Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 715.10  


MotorlaSltns Services 9,457.67  


MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 4,304.00  


MtnStLitho Services 139.12  


MtnWstTech Services 519.95  


MtnWstVltn Services 3,000.00  


Napa Goods 75,000.00  


NCSO Services 30,254.16  


NCHallOfJstcDetentnPwrsBrd Services 8,719.44  


NCHallOfJstcJntPwrsBrd Services 1,857.45  


Norco Goods 1,822.27  


OffcShop Services 72.10  


OneCall Services 758.25  


OvrHeadDr Services 1,555.26  


Pedens Goods 684.00  


PepprTnk&Cntrctrs Services 230.00  


Pepsi Goods 663.92  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


RMcClean Reimb 134.99  


RMcMillen Reimb 150.00  


RailRdMgmt Services 344.67  


RapidFirePrtctn Services 2,315.00  


Rexel Services 668.08  


Ricoh Services 389.07  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 31,479.38  


RootrSwr Services 331.65  


SBoyle Reimb 252.10  


15







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 8 


 


SnsnlKids Refund 2,341.80  


SeaWstrn Goods 6,843.57  


SrchAcqstn Goods 524.80  


Smrsh Services 2,170.78  


SolidWstAssoc Dues 290.00  


StOfWyo Services 3,871.67  


SummitElctrc Services 120.00  


SummitFire& Scrty Services 357.00  


SynrgyPntng Services 2,575.40  


TGilbert Reimb 949.46  


TSanchez Reimb 150.00  


TWilliams Reimb 87.25  


Thtchr Goods 28,722.88  


TheWash Services 87.46  


33MileRd Services 78.64  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 865.71  


TopOffc Goods 143.60  


TrnsUnionRsk Services 202.80  


TriStOilReclm Services 100.00  


TWEntrprs Services 10,572.08  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 674.08  


UpslpMedia Services 6,750.00  


VeoliaEsTech Services 35,900.62  


VrznWrls Services 2,769.96  


WardLbrtrs Services 850.00  


WardwlWtr Goods 31.17  


WstrnStatesFirePrtctn Services 620.00  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 13,500.00  


WLEA Services 2,992.00  


WYDOT Refund 106.93  


Wyo1stAid Goods 26.47  


WyoMchnry Services 1,786.58  


WyoRnvtns/Fairgrnds Refund 51.30  


Total 
 


1,682,383.76  


4. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
There were no citizens wishing to speak to Council. 


5. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    


16







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 8 


 


Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to, by minute action, establish 
February 7, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of:  


A.1.a. amending Chapter 17.08 of the Casper Municipal Code pertaining to the definition of 
flag lots; and,  


A.1.b. amending Section 17.56.030 of the Casper Municipal Code to reduce the minimum front 
yard setback requirement in the Parks Historic zoning district.  


Motion passed.  


6.A. PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution for the second 
amendment to the current budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.  


Interim City Attorney Brown entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Jill Johnson to J. 
Carter Napier, dated January 11, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper 
Star Tribune, dated January 9, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


There being no citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 


Following resolution read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-5 


A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 (SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
THE ORIGINAL ADOPTED BUGET).   


Councilor Cathey presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Councilor 
Engebretsen. Motion passed.  


6.B.  PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance approving a zone 
change of the property located at 1231, 1235, and 1241 South Washington Street. 


Interim City Attorney Brown entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated December 23, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune, dated January 10, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in favor was: Tim Stirrett, property owner. Speaking in opposition was: Angela Frechea. 
There being no other citizens to speak for or against the item, the public hearing was closed.  


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 1-23 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF THREE (3) 
LOTS LOCATED AT 1231, 1235, AND 1241 SOUTH WASHINGTON 
STREET, LOTS 294, 295, AND 296, KENWOOD ADDITION 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


Vice Mayor Pacheco presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Cathey. Council asked questions regarding the types of buildings that would be 
allowed in the new zoning designation. City Manager Napier explained that the zoning allows for 
three units per piece of land, and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan does support the mixture of 


17







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 8 


 


these types of units with single-family residential homes in the same neighborhood. Mr. Stirrett 
also answered questions regarding his plan for parking at the units. Councilor Engebretsen 
abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


7. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-6 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND 
NATRONA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCERNING SCHOOL 
RESOURCE OFFICERS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-7 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
THE SPUDS BASEBALL CLUB, LLC, FOR USE OF THE MIKE 
LANSING CONCESSIONS STAND. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-8 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE BAR D SINGS, 
INC., TO REPLACE AN ELECTRONIC DIGITAL MONUMENT 
SIGN.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-9 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION 
TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND INVESTMENT BOARD 
FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROJECT 
ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM FOR THE 1ST AND POPLAR 
STREET UTILITY RELOCATION PROJECT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-10 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION 
TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND INVESTMENT BOARD 
FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROJECT 
ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM FOR THE POPLAR STREET 
CY TO COLLINS UTILITY REPLACEMENT PROJECT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-11 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION 
TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND INVESTMENT BOARD 
FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROJECT 
ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM FOR THE POPLAR STREET 
WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-12 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION 
TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND INVESTMENT BOARD 
FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROJECT 
ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF CASPER 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT MOTOR CONTROL CENTER 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT. 


18







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 8 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-13 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION 
TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND INVESTMENT BOARD 
FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROJECT 
ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF CASPER 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SECONDARY CONCRETE 
REHABILITATION PROJECT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-14 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH ITC ELECTRICAL 
TECHNOLOGIES, FOR THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
TRANSFORMER REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 22-057.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-15 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING 
GROUP, INC., FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO 
PHASE 2 OF THE SAM H. HOBBS WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT SECONDARY TREATMENT REHABILITATION, PROJECT 
NO. 23-002.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-16 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH LONG 
BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES, INC., FOR THE FORD WYOMING 
CENTER FLUE REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 22-058.    


 


Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing eleven (11) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Engebretsen. Motion passed.  


8.   CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Cathey to, by consent minute action: 


A.1. Appoint member to the Boards of Examiners and Appeals, and the Contractors Licensing 
Board; and,   
A.2. Approve advocacy for issues on the Wyoming Association of Municipalities 2023 
Wyoming Legislative Agenda. 


Councilor Pollock abstained from voting on Item 8.A.2. Motion passed. 


9. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Council gave their thumbs up to add the ordinance for camping and a Game and Fish Department 
discussion for feeding turkeys to future work session agendas.   


10.  ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:39 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn 
into executive session to discuss land acquisition, personnel, litigation and potential litigation. 
Motion passed. Council moved into the Council Meeting Room. 


19







01/17/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 8 


 


At 8:22 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Engebretsen, to adjourn 
the executive session. Motion passed. 


12. ADJOURNMENT 
Council opened the meeting to the public. At 8:22 p.m. it was moved by Councilor Cathey, 
seconded by Councilor Engebretsen, to adjourn the regular council meeting. Motion passed. 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 


20







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for February 07, 2023


307 JANITORIAL LLC
307 JANITORIAL LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $3,627.12Janitorial service


$3,627.12307 JANITORIAL LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$3,627.12307 JANITORIAL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Police Administration $2,778.59ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS- PD Swag


$2,778.594IMPRINT, INC - Total For Police Administration


$2,778.594IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


5150 TOURISM DEVELOP
5150 TOURISM DEVELOP Hogadon - Operations $1,250.00Advertising in 2022 Visitors Guide


$1,250.005150 TOURISM DEVELOP - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$1,250.005150 TOURISM DEVELOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $57.80Dog food


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $231.20Dog food


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog food


$404.606H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


$404.606H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,412.66Rock Material for Landfill Stormwater Contro


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,896.201 1/2" Dolomite & Trucking FOR LANDFILL C


$3,308.8671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$3,308.8671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 1 of 85


21







A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27.57Postage / Mailing Service Bar Nunn, Mills, Ev


$27.57A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Metro Animal Shelter ($8.49)Postage / mailing service


($8.49)A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $492.03Postage / mailing service


$492.03A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Rec Center - Operations $4.48Postage/Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Rec Center - Operations $16.45Postage/Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Rec Center - Operations $35.20Postage/Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Rec Center - Operations $107.85Postage/Mailing Service


$163.98A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$675.09A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Balefill - Baler Processing $82,098.50Baler Bag Procurement


$82,098.50ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$82,098.50ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACE RADIATOR LLC
ACE RADIATOR LLC WWTP Operations $258.50Flame traps


$258.50ACE RADIATOR LLC - Total For WWTP Operations


$258.50ACE RADIATOR LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $740.66Steamer hose, wand, gun & reel equip bldg


$740.66AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AHERN RENTALS INC Refuse - Residential $254.50Flow switch repair / replacement hotsey in tr


$254.50AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$995.16AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $197.52Gloves & welding supplies for baler ops


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $78.42Gloves FOR MAINT BLDG


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 2 of 85


22







$275.94AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $247.91Oxygen & Acetylene FOR EQUIP BLDG


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $428.91Cutting torch, attachment, etc equip bldg


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $122.90rebuild cutting torch in equip bldg


$799.72AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,075.66AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $14.90Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Albertsons


$14.90ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ALBERTSONS #0062 Parks - Parks Maint. $25.47GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$25.47ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ALBERTSONS #0062 Sewer Administration $5.40Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting


$5.40ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Sewer Administration


ALBERTSONS #0062 Water Administration $6.59Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting


$6.59ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Water Administration


$52.36ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI
ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI Buildings & Structures Fund $985.00Repairs on sliding automatic doors


$985.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$985.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,760.00Ceiling fans for equip bldg


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $140.00Electric receptacle repair equip bldg


ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,390.00Installation of ceiling fans


$7,290.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$7,290.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANT INSURANCE SV
ALLIANT INSURANCE SV Property Insurance Fund $100.0023-24 PO Bond - Jill M Johnson


$100.00ALLIANT INSURANCE SV - Total For Property Insurance Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 3 of 85


23







$100.00ALLIANT INSURANCE SV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $111.60Professional Laundry Services


$170.42ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $121.65Laundry service


$121.65ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $103.30Professional Laundry Services


$103.30ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $158.06Professional Laundry Services


$158.06ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.32Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.32Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.32Professional Laundry Services


$156.96ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


$602.32ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,312.71ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $492.45Veterinary services


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $44.00Veterinary services


$536.45ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$536.45ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 7N61R51Z3
AMAZON.COM 7N61R51Z3 Capital Projects Fund $1,204.52CRC FIT Project Water Bottle Station


$1,204.52AMAZON.COM 7N61R51Z3 - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 4 of 85


24







$1,204.52AMAZON.COM 7N61R51Z3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 8K7WP3CS3
AMAZON.COM 8K7WP3CS3 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.54LID FOR RECYCLE BIN


$26.54AMAZON.COM 8K7WP3CS3 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$26.54AMAZON.COM 8K7WP3CS3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM EC0LI29U3
AMAZON.COM EC0LI29U3 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.98COMPUTER USER GUIDE FOR EMPLOYEES


$17.98AMAZON.COM EC0LI29U3 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$17.98AMAZON.COM EC0LI29U3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM GO0LW9BJ3
AMAZON.COM GO0LW9BJ3 Refuse - Recycling $129.343 RECYCLING CANS


$129.34AMAZON.COM GO0LW9BJ3 - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$129.34AMAZON.COM GO0LW9BJ3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HN6RM1DY3
AMAZON.COM HN6RM1DY Police Administration $99.99BOOK STORES-microwave


$99.99AMAZON.COM HN6RM1DY3 - Total For Police Administration


$99.99AMAZON.COM HN6RM1DY3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM K33274773
AMAZON.COM K33274773 Aquatics - Operations $15.11Plastic Binder Dividers


$15.11AMAZON.COM K33274773 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$15.11AMAZON.COM K33274773 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM M947Y87W3
AMAZON.COM M947Y87W Refuse - Recycling $78.87RECYCLING COMMODITY CONTAINERS FOR P


$78.87AMAZON.COM M947Y87W3 - Total For Refuse - Recycling


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 5 of 85


25







$78.87AMAZON.COM M947Y87W3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN ASSOCIATION
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION Ft. Caspar Museum $118.00Annual Membership


$118.00AMERICAN ASSOCIATION - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$118.00AMERICAN ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L
AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L Regional Water Operations $2,672.50FY23 Crane inspection - Maintenance Agree


$2,672.50AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L - Total For Regional Water Operations


$2,672.50AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN HEART SHOPC
AMERICAN HEART SHOPC Fire-EMS Training $151.00Training Materials


$151.00AMERICAN HEART SHOPC - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$151.00AMERICAN HEART SHOPC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $164.00Water Safety Instructor Certifications


$164.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$164.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $152.17Propane for baler bldg


$152.17AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $2,106.83Propane


$2,106.83AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,259.00AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $22,245.00New 400 gallon trash containers


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 6 of 85


26







AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $42,593.04RESIDENTIAL 90 GALLON CONTAINERS


$64,838.04AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$64,838.04AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMLON INDUSTRIES INC
AMLON INDUSTRIES INC Hogadon - Operations $2,499.90COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$2,499.90AMLON INDUSTRIES INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$2,499.90AMLON INDUSTRIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool Classes $17.98Stickers


$17.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Pool Classes


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,515.45SHARPS CONTAINERS FOR CUSTOMERS


$1,515.45AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $1,449.99CRC FIT Project Television and Sound Equipm


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $115.84crc fitness room


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $429.86Fitness Bike matts CRC FIT Room Project


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $14.07CRC Fitness Room Project Light Covers


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $863.97CRC FIT Room Project Kettlebells


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $671.94CRC FIT Room Project Weight Racks and Du


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $218.00CRC FIT Project Interval Clocks


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $284.20CRC FIT Project Lighting and Clocks


AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $494.85CRC FIT Room Project Stability Discs


$4,542.72AMZN Mktp US - Total For Capital Projects Fund


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $175.80BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $630.84BOOK STORES


$806.64AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


AMZN Mktp US Ft. Caspar Museum $37.50Firearm display stands for exhibits


AMZN Mktp US Ft. Caspar Museum $38.00Firearm display stands for exhibits


AMZN Mktp US Ft. Caspar Museum $38.50Firearm display stands for exhibits


$114.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


AMZN Mktp US Golf - Operations $26.21Computer Supplies


$26.21AMZN Mktp US - Total For Golf - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $189.90CONCESSION Nacho Cheese


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 7 of 85


27







$189.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $71.80BOOK STORES-keyboards Traffic officers


$71.80AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $1,912.82BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $679.60BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $359.90BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $176.26BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $29.76BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $4,039.32BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $161.90BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $1,596.00BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $2,959.64BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $989.55BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $2,316.69BOOK STORES-COVID


AMZN Mktp US Police Grants Fund $132.93BOOK STORES-COVID


$15,354.37AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Grants Fund


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $40.04Flags CRC


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $116.67CRC Front Desk Operations Cards and Ink Me


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $40.30CRC Flags for Flagpole WYoming and USA


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $30.65CRC Flags for flagpole


$227.66AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $272.99Portable PH Meter for WTP


$272.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations


AMZN Mktp US Risk Management $24.98Ear Muffs - Amazon


$24.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Risk Management


$23,164.70AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANC ANCESTRY.COM
ANC ANCESTRY.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $229.00Archives Membership


$229.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$229.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC
ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC Capital Projects Fund $657.00Electrical work for the soccer pump station


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 8 of 85


28







$657.00ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$657.00ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANDRITZ SEPERATION I
ANDRITZ SEPERATION I WWTP Operations $947.65Gasket material


$947.65ANDRITZ SEPERATION I - Total For WWTP Operations


$947.65ANDRITZ SEPERATION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $645.60Acct #287292151247


$645.60AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134


$450.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Police Administration $15,941.31Acct #287279602134


$15,941.31AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868


$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct#287311040412 - Tablet Service - Comm


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508--remote device data


$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $359.16Acct #287290345044 - Dist. & MS. Communi


$359.16AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


AT & T CORP Water Meters $161.36Acct #287290345044 - Dist. & MS. Communi


$161.36AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters


$18,248.99AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $45.32Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $533.94Office supplies for scale house


$579.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 9 of 85


29







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $660.74Office supplies  PRINTER CARTRIDGES


$660.74ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Council $272.68Office chair - Council Meeting Room


$272.68ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Council


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $43.76Office supplies


$43.76ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $9.04STAMP


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $170.45TONER CRTDG


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $15.49STAPLES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $10.53CREAMER SIGNHERE FLAGS STAPLES


$205.51ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $16.87CREAMER SIGNHERE FLAGS STAPLES


$16.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $52.99Paper for St. 6


$52.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $31.78Office furniture


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $4,561.29Office furniture


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $4,240.21Office furniture


$8,833.28ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $1.78CREAMER SIGNHERE FLAGS STAPLES


$1.78ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $15.986 refill gel pen inserts (color variety), 1 pk ad


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $1.78CREAMER SIGNHERE FLAGS STAPLES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $24.951 box grey folders, 1 pack neon adhesive not


$42.71ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $105.84Brother label maker tape, pop-ups


$105.84ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $82.93Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $524.36Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $9.12Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $19.46Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $4.98Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $73.37Office supplies


$714.22ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $119.44Office supplies


$119.44ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 10 of 85


30







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $532.34Office supplies


$532.34ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $597.26Toilet Paper, Air Fresheners, Coat Hook, Lam


$597.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $1.78CREAMER SIGNHERE FLAGS STAPLES


$1.78ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $10.67Calendars and Pens


$10.67ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $13.04Calendars and Pens


$13.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration


$12,804.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $18.00Copier usage


$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOW APPARATUS &
BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Sewer Wastewater Collection $180.5033-mile backflow preventer part


$180.50BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$180.50BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $101.35Extension cord, clamp, flood light & misc bal


$101.35BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Residential $98.44Keys & pipe wrenches truck barn


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Residential $125.93Frame blade, push broom & garden sprayer  


$224.37BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Residential


$325.72BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $26.55RODENT CONTROL FOR LOWER BALER BLDG


$26.55BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 11 of 85


31







BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $876.12ICE MELT FOR LANDFILL FACILITY


$876.12BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $8.99HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center - Baile


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $77.97BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $29.98Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $40.50Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $23.98Shower Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - 


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $22.99BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace


$204.41BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $41.53fasteners for valves


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $4.99garage door opener battery


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $28.97odalog hanging chain


$75.49BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $50.93Nozzles


$50.93BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,233.50BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Property Insurance Fund $19,730.00CRC Digital Sign Replacement Claim 2022052


$19,730.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$19,730.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - CARES Act $44.96Hand soap


$44.96BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Refuse - Residential $44.65Bathroom tissue truck barn


$44.65BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Refuse - Residential


$89.61BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Golf - Operations $154.96Computer Parts


$154.96BEST BUY - Total For Golf - Operations


BEST BUY Public Transit - CARES Act $126.98INK -- ELECTRONIC SALES


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 12 of 85


32







$126.98BEST BUY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$281.94BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89,747.04Replace 12 foam filled loader tires for Solid 


$89,747.04BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$89,747.04BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $13,055.59Acct #7584 6122 74


$13,055.59BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $111.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$111.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $30.45Acct #0421 9638 76


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $1,343.62Acct #4376 8927 11


$1,374.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13,415.92Acct #1919 8530 97 BLACK HILLS ENERGY 12


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37 CLOSED BF


$13,444.92BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $718.60Acct #8545 6521 02


$718.60BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $7,028.53Acct #4620 7426 21


$7,028.53BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $1,023.43Acct #9629 0042 60


$1,023.43BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $341.38Acct #8545 6521 02


$341.38BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $3,949.68Acct #6837 4281 65


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:04 AM Page 13 of 85


33







$3,949.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $978.78Acct #3267 4234 58


$978.78BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $7,251.22Acct #5293 6421 13


$7,251.22BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $1,175.76Acct #9861 5264 23


$1,175.76BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $96.50Acct #1340 9824 25


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $1,093.73Acct #6566 7661 30


$1,190.23BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $2,585.06Acct #9570 6006 61


$2,585.06BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $2,150.26Acct #8545 6521 02


$2,150.26BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $2,544.75Acct #9630 2229 58


$2,544.75BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $324.94Acct #8545 6521 02


$324.94BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $336.27Acct #2076 2356 87


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $198.26Acct #2076 2356 87


$534.53BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $646.49Acct #3470 5680 29


$646.49BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,974.01Acct #4400 2150 46


$1,974.01BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $14,638.69Acct. #: 7513165994 - Natural Gas/Energy


$14,638.69BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $34.61Acct #6405 5357 61


$34.61BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $3,671.50Acct #0295 5402 18 - Energy/Natural Gas


$3,671.50BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $12,112.72Acct #5541 2887 44


$12,112.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$93,106.75BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 14 of 85


34







BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $945.49Propane for equip bldg heat


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $609.80Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $754.23Propane for equip bldg


$2,309.52BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon $2,957.85Propane


$2,957.85BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,994.30Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $5,599.80Propane Hogadon Basin Lodge, Shop, Genera


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,431.68Propane Hogadon Basin Lodge, Shop, Genera


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations ($2,431.68)Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,754.00Propane Hogadon Basin Lodge, Shop, Genera


$10,348.10BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$15,615.47BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $17.99HVAC Repair Supplies for City Hall - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $14.39BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


$32.38BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$32.38BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $8.96CREDIT CARD FEES


$8.96BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $8.98CREDIT CARD FEES


$8.98BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $8.96CREDIT CARD FEES


$8.96BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$26.90BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BSN SPORTS LLC
BSN SPORTS LLC Capital Projects Fund $4,920.98Fitness Equipment CRC FIT Room project


$4,920.98BSN SPORTS LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 15 of 85


35







$4,920.98BSN SPORTS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B-TOKEN BVBA
B-TOKEN BVBA Public Transit - CARES Act $1,575.00Bus Tokens


$1,575.00B-TOKEN BVBA - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$1,575.00B-TOKEN BVBA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET RAC SALT LAKE
BUDGET RAC SALT LAKE Police Career Services $0.05BUDGET RENT-A-CAR


$0.05BUDGET RAC SALT LAKE - Total For Police Career Services


$0.05BUDGET RAC SALT LAKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


C & C SUPPLY
C & C SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $222.66Bolts, washers, nylock nuts & cable ties truck


$222.66C & C SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$222.66C & C SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support & Maintenance-2/01/23 to


$78.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$78.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Buildings & Structures Fund $1,199.00Backflow Training Class - Casper College


$1,199.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 16 of 85


36







$1,199.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Property Insurance Fund $90.00Employee Vaccination


$90.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Property Insurance Fund


CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,914.43Tax Revenues (City) - December 2022


$47,914.43CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


$48,004.43CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $148.56Advertising-for 2 Haul Trucks


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $157.20Advertising-for Compact Wheel Loader


$305.76CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $154.32Advertising-Standard Advertisement For Pro


$154.32CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$460.08CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $60.00Tires for dodge p/u 141503  2021


$60.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair 222299  side load 2020


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair  222271 2013 rear load


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair & valve stem 222271  sideload 20


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair 222299 side load 2020


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair 222299 side load 2020


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $998.00Tires 222312 side load 2023


$1,233.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,293.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINDOW AND DO
CASPER WINDOW AND DO Ice Arena - Operations $90.00Automatic door repair


$90.00CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 17 of 85


37







$90.00CASPER WINDOW AND DO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON
CASPER WINNELSON Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $524.36Replaced Failed Water Heater at Scale House


$524.36CASPER WINNELSON - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER WINNELSON Buildings & Structures Fund $5,156.74Water heater


$5,156.74CASPER WINNELSON - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON Ice Arena - Operations $1,000.00Water heater


CASPER WINNELSON Ice Arena - Operations $500.00Water heater


CASPER WINNELSON Ice Arena - Operations $500.00Water heater


$2,000.00CASPER WINNELSON - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$7,681.10CASPER WINNELSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $58.30Ice Arena Repair Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $24.10BAS Shop Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $116.82Plumbing repair supplies for Aquatics Center 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $95.00Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,208.01Repair supplies for PV Pool


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $211.94Repair supplies for Rec Center - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $45.52Sewer Cleaning supplies for Events Center - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $524.36Water Heater Replacement supplies for Solid


$2,284.05CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,284.05CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL PAINT & BODY
CENTRAL PAINT & BODY Fire-EMS Operations $2,864.35Fire truck repair


$2,864.35CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$2,864.35CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Regional Water Operations ($125.98)Returned New Cutting Edge for Plow - Didn't 


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Regional Water Operations $125.98New Cutting Edge for the Bobcat Plow - Mac


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 18 of 85


38







$0.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$0.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $358,015.26Regional Wholesale Water Revenue


$358,015.26CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $13,834.00December 2022 System Investment Charges


$13,834.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$371,849.26CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP
CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP Capital Projects Fund $9,583.311% #16 Funding Central Wyoming


$9,583.31CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$9,583.31CENTRAL WYOMING HOSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.74Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$55.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.06Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$178.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $44.52Acct #307-265-0955 140B


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$78.06CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.54CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.20Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$122.51CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 19 of 85


39







CENTURYLINK City Council $16.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.54CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.13Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.24CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $38.97Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK City Manager $39.05Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$78.02CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Community Development $133.50Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Community Development $133.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$267.26CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $39.05Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $49.23Acct #307-235-8290 915B


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $38.97Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$127.25CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $77.95Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Engineering $78.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$156.05CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $89.06Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Finance $89.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$178.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.28Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $255.42Acct #71332709


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $500.67Acct #307-432-1300 572B


$978.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$144.75CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.54CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.54CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 20 of 85


40







CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$111.21CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $27.92Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $27.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$55.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.26Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$44.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.06Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$178.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$189.64CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.20Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $29.22Acct #307-234-6291 349B


$151.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.20Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$122.51CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $344.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $345.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$690.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,123.53Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.13Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11,145.77CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.53Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$88.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.26Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$44.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $18.72Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 21 of 85


41







CENTURYLINK Risk Management $18.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$37.45CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.95Acct #307-234-6303 407B remote device dat


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.13Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$105.19CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $37.03Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Streets $37.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$74.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.26Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$44.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.79Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.54CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.15Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$66.37CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.40Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $96.24Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$162.97CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $61.31Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$61.31CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$15,929.70CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CEUPLAN
CEUPLAN WWTP Operations $29.45Training Class


$29.45CEUPLAN - Total For WWTP Operations


$29.45CEUPLAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY
CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY Capital Projects Fund $17,291.621% #16 Funding Children's Advo


$17,291.62CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 22 of 85


42







$17,291.62CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER City Council $6.62Legislative Supplies Fort Caspar


$6.62CITY OF CASPER - Total For City Council


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage-Baler


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $24.75Public garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


$84.75CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,655.37GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,655.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,189.63Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,218.50Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,060.65Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,109.95Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,126.00Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $457.60Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,998.75Garbage baler & recycled cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,356.20Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,196.30Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $551.65Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,326.85Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,577.03Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,728.25Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,313.56Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


$76,210.92CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $84.00Sewer & Refuse Collection Charges


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Sewer & Refuse Collection Charges


$112.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $98.45Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $109.45Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $73.70Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $83.60Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $96.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 23 of 85


43







$461.45CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$83,531.74CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Water Distribution $520.00Ongoing Water Modeling Contrac


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Water Distribution $1,040.00Ongoing Water Modeling Contrac


$1,560.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Water Distribution


$1,560.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $1,667.07Equipment repair baler building haul truck 1


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $12,627.14Equipment repair 141489 2010 HAUL TRUCK


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $12,958.01Equipment repair baler building haul truck 1


$27,252.22CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $108.06FILTER, A CREDIT HAS BEEN ISSUED.


CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $171.74141496 Equipment repair


$279.80CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $343.47Equipment repair/SERVICE 2020 ROLLOFF 22


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $161.71Triangle brackets 2022 FRONT LOAD 222307


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,688.88Equipment repair/SERVICE 222287  2019 RO


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $21,158.06Equipment repair 222273  front load 2015


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,563.55Equipment repair/SERVICE 222305 2020 ROL


$24,915.67CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $445.78Hydraulic hoses/ 222248 Recycle 2006


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $177.90Prox switch 2276 recycle front load  2015


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,465.34Equipment repair/SERVICE RECYCLE 2016 FR


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,922.35Equipment repair/service 222309 front  load 


$5,011.37CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $171.74Equipment repair  SIDELOAD 222285  2017


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $232.18Tire chains 222302 side load 2020


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,144.74Arm Motor Replacement 222299 side loader 


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,185.96Equipment repair/SERVICE 222257  2010 RO


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $46.43Fuel filler cap 222289 2018 SIDE LOAD


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,696.24Equipment repair/SERVICE 222302  2021 SID


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 24 of 85


44







CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $629.20Prox switch & cord 222299 side 2020


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,534.46Equipment repair/SERVICE 222289 SIDE LOA


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,727.35Equipment repair/SERVICE 222299 2020 SID


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $602.92Wall & retainer 222299  2020 SIDE LOAD


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $419.58Bumper 2020 SIDE LOAD 222299


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,652.64Equipment repair/service 222274 side load 2


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,851.64Equipment repair/SERVICE 2023 SIDE LOAD 2


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $812.30Bumper PADS ALL SIDE LOADS


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential ($108.06)Filters


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $457.96Equipment repair/SERVICE 222313  2023 SID


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $137.28Retainer bolt & freight 222299  2020 SIDE LO


$25,194.56CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$82,653.62CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $24.54Gas for Explorer - Gas/Fuel


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $128.35Gas/Fuel - Ram & F150


$152.89COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$152.89COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $15.00Water Cooler Rental


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter ($8.50)5 Gallon Returnable Refund


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter ($8.50)5 Gallon Returnable Refund


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter ($0.25)5 Gallon Returnable Refund


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $8.25Water delivery


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $15.00Water Cooler Rental


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $15.00Water Cooler Equipment Rental


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $15.00Water Cooler Equipment Rental


COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter ($25.50)5 Gallon Returnable Refund


$25.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$25.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 25 of 85


45







COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $6.83Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $19.24Collection service


$26.07COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $5.20Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $14.62Collection service


$19.82COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $15.30Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $43.10Collection service


$58.40COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


$104.29COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,860.00Bed organizers for 2 Marked F150


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $378.10Shipping cost


$4,238.10COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $468.40660280 Installation of Radio - Vehicle Supplie


$468.40COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $315.00Hand cuff gun lock


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Wiring of battery


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $1,425.00Remove / replace / install equipment storag


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Battery repair


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Removal of aux battery & reprogramming bl


$2,015.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Weed & Pest Fund $1,144.73Desktop charger, Batt Impres Liion & Shippin


$1,144.73COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$7,866.23COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPOSITECH PRODUCTS
COMPOSITECH PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $16,419.81Dewatering screw conveyor


$16,419.81COMPOSITECH PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$16,419.81COMPOSITECH PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 26 of 85


46







CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Baler Processing $409.98Wall Pack, Expander & Voltage Tester baler 


CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Baler Processing $251.83Lugs for baler breakers


$661.81CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$661.81CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Information Services $10,560.00Pure Storage Maintenance Renewal


$10,560.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


CONVERGEONE Police Administration $1,857.53Enghouse Renewal


$1,857.53CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration


CONVERGEONE Sewer Wastewater Collection $573.60lift station communication upgrades


CONVERGEONE Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,457.53lift station communication upgrades


$2,031.13CONVERGEONE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$14,448.66CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $12,604.65E-Coder Pit Connector supplies


$12,604.65Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$12,604.65Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPI COLEPARMERINSTRU
CPI COLEPARMERINSTRU Regional Water Operations $320.24Graduated Cylinders for Sand Sampling - Lab 


$320.24CPI COLEPARMERINSTRU - Total For Regional Water Operations


$320.24CPI COLEPARMERINSTRU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,499.00REPLACE EXIT VIEW SCALE HOUSE CAMERA


CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,071.00Computer Replacements


$6,570.00CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CPU IIT City Attorney $290.00Computer, Monitors, Docking Station, DVD


$290.00CPU IIT - Total For City Attorney


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 27 of 85


47







CPU IIT City Manager $1,455.00Computer Replacements


CPU IIT City Manager $520.00ipad and software


$1,975.00CPU IIT - Total For City Manager


CPU IIT Customer Service $289.99KENSINGTON SD4900P DOCKING STATION


$289.99CPU IIT - Total For Customer Service


CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $9,011.00Computer Replacements


CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $260.00Station 2 CPU Back Up and Radio Equipment


CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $2,766.00Station 2 CPU Back Up and Radio Equipment


CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $1,416.95Technology Items (computers, software, and


CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $310.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


$13,763.95CPU IIT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CPU IIT Hogadon - Admin $849.02Technology Items (computers, software, and


$849.02CPU IIT - Total For Hogadon - Admin


CPU IIT Human Resources $1,627.00One Printer/Copier and tray


CPU IIT Human Resources $418.00HP ProBook (Belser & Frantz)


$2,045.00CPU IIT - Total For Human Resources


CPU IIT Information Services $3,199.00Computer Replacements


$3,199.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services


CPU IIT Metro Animal Control $2,910.00Computer Replacements


$2,910.00CPU IIT - Total For Metro Animal Control


CPU IIT Metro Animal Shelter $2,910.00Computer Replacements


CPU IIT Metro Animal Shelter $960.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


$3,870.00CPU IIT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CPU IIT Metropolitan Planning Org $105.00UPS and Video Adapter for Monitor


$105.00CPU IIT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CPU IIT Parks - Parks Maint. $35.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


CPU IIT Parks - Parks Maint. $1,384.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


CPU IIT Parks - Parks Maint. $55.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


$1,474.00CPU IIT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CPU IIT Police Administration $82.57Technology Items Lt. Berg


CPU IIT Police Administration $705.00Printer for CALEA Specialist


CPU IIT Police Administration $1,380.00New Computer for Luke Iselin


CPU IIT Police Administration $4,836.00Computer Replacements


$7,003.57CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration


CPU IIT Public Transit - CARES Act $5,232.006 Desktop Computers for Transit


$5,232.00CPU IIT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 28 of 85


48







CPU IIT Rec Center - Admin $59.00Lap Top Computer, Docking Station, Office S


$59.00CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Admin


CPU IIT Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,452.00Computer Replacements


$1,452.00CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


CPU IIT Risk Management $199.00Docking station


$199.00CPU IIT - Total For Risk Management


CPU IIT Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,846.00replacement laptop


$1,846.00CPU IIT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CPU IIT Streets $4,365.00Computer Replacements


CPU IIT Streets $129.00Computer Monitor


$4,494.00CPU IIT - Total For Streets


$57,626.53CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATOPY
CREATOPY City Manager $32.00Ad production and animation Subscription


$32.00CREATOPY - Total For City Manager


$32.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - February 2023


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $190,959.52Highland Park Storm Sewer Repl


$190,959.52CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Sewer Wastewater Collection $15,675.00Highland Park Storm Sewer Repl


$15,675.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$206,634.52CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $120.27Lighting supplies for Rec Center - Crum


$120.27CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 29 of 85


49







$120.27CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUMBL CASPER
CRUMBL CASPER Police Administration $147.44MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN


$147.44CRUMBL CASPER - Total For Police Administration


$147.44CRUMBL CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CULVERS CHEYENNE E L
CULVERS CHEYENNE E L Police Investigations $42.50FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$42.50CULVERS CHEYENNE E L - Total For Police Investigations


$42.50CULVERS CHEYENNE E L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CUMMINS OSM
CUMMINS OSM Fleet Maintenance Fund $720.00SOFTWARE RENEWAL CUMMINS INSITE


$720.00CUMMINS OSM - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$720.00CUMMINS OSM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DALCO INDUSTRIES INC
DALCO INDUSTRIES INC Parks - Parks Maint. $145.00Black wire for snow fence


$145.00DALCO INDUSTRIES INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$145.00DALCO INDUSTRIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Capital Projects Fund $1,083.34Gate valve, bolt & gasket pak, transition gask


$1,083.34DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Capital Projects Fund


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Cemetery $57.10Bolt & gasket pak for Cemetery


$57.10DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Cemetery


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Parks - Parks Maint. $40.00Flange


$40.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Regional Water Operations $1,240.45Valve/Flange for 2.6 Tank - Machinery Suppli


$1,240.45DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 30 of 85


50







$2,420.89DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Regional Water Operations $569.522.6 Tank Granular Chlorine - Chemicals


$569.52DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $403.356" Flex Cupling - Water & Sewer Line Materia


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $476.75O Ring & Flange - Water & Sewer Line Materi


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,190.65Parts for Water & Sewer Line Materials


$2,070.75DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$2,640.27DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DATAMARS INC.
DATAMARS INC. Metro Animal Shelter $2,900.00T-SL 8025 w/Lifetime Registration


$2,900.00DATAMARS INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$2,900.00DATAMARS INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Fire-EMS Operations $1,380.00Hook up washer & labor & material


$1,380.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,380.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration $236.70Adobe Acrobat Sgt. Jones and Boyle


$236.70DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Police Administration


$236.70DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $102.62HVAC PM Supplies for Ash St Bldg - Dennis Su


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $114.48HVAC Repair Supplies for City Hall - Dennis S


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $690.73HVAC PM Supplies - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $68.79HVAC Repair Supplies for Transit Office - Den


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $13.14HVAC PM Supplies for Recreation Center - D


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 31 of 85


51







DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $528.00HVAC PM Supplies for CBC - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $42.24HVAC PM Supplies for City Center - Dennis S


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $30.65HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center - Den


$1,590.65DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,590.65DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,412.25Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,294.70Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,477.07Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,489.15Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,254.05Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,537.49Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,506.73Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,430.93Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,438.62Ice Slicer for 2023


$30,840.99DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$30,840.99DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS
DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS WWTP Operations $49.00Filters


$49.00DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS - Total For WWTP Operations


$49.00DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIEBOLD INC.
DIEBOLD INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $702.81SCALE HOUSE DRAWER ANNUAL FEE


$702.81DIEBOLD INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$702.81DIEBOLD INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 City Council $100.76FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$100.76DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For City Council


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 32 of 85


52







$100.76DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DONELLS CANDIES
DONELLS CANDIES City Manager $28.00Legislative Supplies


$28.00DONELLS CANDIES - Total For City Manager


$28.00DONELLS CANDIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I
DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I Police Administration $3,230.07Ammo


$3,230.07DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - Total For Police Administration


$3,230.07DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $4,998.25Diesel fuel


$4,998.25DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$4,998.25DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA
EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA Weed & Pest Fund $536.96Pesticide Recertification Class Randy Norvell


$536.96EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$536.96EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECONOLITE CONTROL PR
ECONOLITE CONTROL PR Traffic Control $9,009.00Econolite yearly SMA agreement


$9,009.00ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - Total For Traffic Control


$9,009.00ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Social Community Services $110,430.003rd Qtr FY2023 Administrative & Incentive F


$110,430.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Total For Social Community Services


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 33 of 85


53







$110,430.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGE CONSTRUCTION SU
EDGE CONSTRUCTION SU Sewer Wastewater Collection $362.74See Snake repair


$362.74EDGE CONSTRUCTION SU - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$362.74EDGE CONSTRUCTION SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,356.00ABANDON GROUNDWATER Well E-2


$8,356.00EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$8,356.00EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EGGINGTONS
EGGINGTONS Community Development $74.38EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$74.38EGGINGTONS - Total For Community Development


$74.38EGGINGTONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $900.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical


$900.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$900.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $275.98Work boot & clothing reimbursement


$275.98EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $33.02Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $119.98Work clothing reimbursement


$453.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $96.94Notary Public Renewal & Supplies Reimburse


$96.94EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Cemetery


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 34 of 85


54







EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME City Council $180.00Legislative Materials Reimbursement


$180.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For City Council


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Community Development $240.50Quarterly Rotary Dues Reimbursement


$240.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Community Development


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $70.00Chili Skate Night/Chili Cook-Off Ingredient Re


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,161.00Reimbursement for Project Management I c


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $619.34Tuition & Book Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $27.96Chili Skate Night/Chili Cook-Off Ingredient Re


$1,878.30EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Investigations $89.75Reimbursement for office supplies


$89.75EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Investigations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Public Transit - CARES Act $141.00CDL & CDL Testing Reimbursement


$141.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $149.15Work boot reimbursement  FOR REFUSE EM


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$299.15EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Commercial


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $255.00Apprentice 1 & 2/License/Exam Reimburse - 


$255.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $79.79Winter Outerware Clothing Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work Clothing Jean Reimbursement - Unifor


$229.79EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,439.41EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00TESTING LABORATORIES (NON-MEDICAL)


$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $53.00Analysis Parameter - Testing


ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $339.00Analysis Parameter - Testing


ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $75.00Well Mix - Testing


$467.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 35 of 85


55







$519.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $3,003.00Purgeable Organics & Haloacetic Acid - Testi


$3,003.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,003.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVATO
ENVATO City Manager $58.00Stock Images Subscription


$58.00ENVATO - Total For City Manager


$58.00ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM
ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM Metropolitan Planning Org $63,500.00Enterprise Agreement Fee Software/Mainten


$63,500.00ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$63,500.00ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EVENTS AT   (2 OF
EVENTS AT   (2 OF Police Administration $864.00-Venue CPD Awards ceremony


$864.00EVENTS AT   (2 OF - Total For Police Administration


$864.00EVENTS AT   (2 OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS PRINTING INC
EXPRESS PRINTING INC Customer Service $344.25Temp service


$344.25EXPRESS PRINTING INC - Total For Customer Service


$344.25EXPRESS PRINTING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $344.25Temp service


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $275.40Temp services


$619.65EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Customer Service


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 36 of 85


56







$619.65EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT
EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,107.90Installation of seat covers


$1,107.90EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,107.90EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $50.00Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $58.55Fuel


$108.55EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$108.55EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY
FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Career Services $590.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$590.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - Total For Police Career Services


$590.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 86823926
FEDEX 86823926 Police Administration $56.10COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$56.10FEDEX 86823926 - Total For Police Administration


$56.10FEDEX 86823926 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 86824504
FEDEX 86824504 Police Administration $29.35COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$29.35FEDEX 86824504 - Total For Police Administration


$29.35FEDEX 86824504 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Ft. Caspar Museum $75.00Boxes for exhibit transport


$75.00FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 37 of 85


57







$75.00FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE
FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE Metropolitan Planning Org $2,482.38Casper Area Impact Fee Study


FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE Metropolitan Planning Org $3,031.03Casper Area Impact Fee Study


$5,513.41FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$5,513.41FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Athletic Maint. $38.08Trans gasket for irrigation repair at NC 5


$38.08FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Parks Maint. $22.68Gasket


$22.68FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $450.16Hypo Tank Supplies; Ball Valves, Bushings, Pi


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $62.20Caps for Raw Water - Machinery Supplies


$512.36FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Wastewater Collection $118.00force main parts


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Wastewater Collection $118.00force main parts


$236.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $108.00Cutting Grease for Tapping Machine - Water 


$108.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Meters $17.843" Flange Gaskets for Meter Installations - N


$17.84FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Meters


$934.96FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FINALLY RESTAURANT G
FINALLY RESTAURANT G Police Administration $100.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R


$100.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - Total For Police Administration


$100.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $881.06Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$881.06FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 38 of 85


58







FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $3,424.91Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$3,424.91FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Community Development $40.50Deposit bags


$40.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Community Development


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $3,129.89Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$3,129.89FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $248.41Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$248.41FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $311.00Service Recognition Gift Cards (Jan)


$311.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $411.45Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$411.45FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $40.18Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$40.18FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $491.44Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$491.44FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $10.77Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$10.77FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,151.67Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$2,151.67FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - CARES Act $121.50Deposit bags


$121.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $234.79Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$234.79FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $52.50Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$52.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $7.44Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$7.44FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $466.34Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$466.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,353.74Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$1,353.74FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $58.25Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$58.25FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $893.08Investment Fees - 11/16/22 to 12/15/22


$893.08FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 39 of 85


59







$14,328.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $233.33Lab supplies


FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $181.56Lab supplies


$414.89FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$414.89FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C
FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C City Clerk $350.00Dues - January 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023


$350.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - Total For City Clerk


$350.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FLAGS IMPORTER
FLAGS IMPORTER WWTP Operations $114.61Flags


$114.61FLAGS IMPORTER - Total For WWTP Operations


$114.61FLAGS IMPORTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORMS FULFILLMENT CE
FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $239.581099 Forms and A/P Checks


FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $108.321099 sheets and blank checks for A/P


$347.90FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - Total For Finance


$347.90FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I
FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I Community Development $209.70Postage meter supplies


$209.70FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - Total For Community Development


$209.70FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FSP CGFOA
FSP CGFOA Finance $70.00CGFOA annual membership


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 40 of 85


60







$70.00FSP CGFOA - Total For Finance


$70.00FSP CGFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FULL SOURCE LLC
FULL SOURCE LLC Fire-EMS Operations $248.69Cold weather PPE


$248.69FULL SOURCE LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$248.69FULL SOURCE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FULLER ENTERPRISES C
FULLER ENTERPRISES C Property Insurance Fund $34,752.00New building or building modif


$34,752.00FULLER ENTERPRISES C - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$34,752.00FULLER ENTERPRISES C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $105.93Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $224.31Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $51.72Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $51.72Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $279.65Uniform supplies


$713.33GALLS, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $242.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $125.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $90.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $693.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $47.70Uniform supplies


$1,199.62GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$1,912.95GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAMETIME
GAMETIME Capital Projects Fund $4,389.26Double zip slide, placing tool & tool kit


GAMETIME Capital Projects Fund $3,278.70Zip Slide Replacement


$7,667.96GAMETIME - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 41 of 85


61







$7,667.96GAMETIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO
GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO Public Transit - CARES Act $269.47CONFERENCE LODGING -- GAYLORD ROCKIES


$269.47GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$269.47GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Property Insurance Fund $3,138.00Top Section White Double Endstile


$3,138.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$3,138.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GCSAA STORE
GCSAA STORE Weed & Pest Fund $131.00Mathematics for turfgrass maintenance


$131.00GCSAA STORE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$131.00GCSAA STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA
GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $158.65BALEFILL CLOSURE SAMPLING SUPPLIES


$158.65GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$158.65GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GFOA
GFOA Finance $245.00GFOA Grants Training


GFOA Finance $180.00GFOA Governmental GAAP Update


$425.00GFOA - Total For Finance


$425.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Capital Projects Fund $24,512.00IT/Software-Computer Parts/Clover Hrdwr P


$24,512.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 42 of 85


62







GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $75,000.00Net Loss Funds - February 2023


$75,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Human Resources $4,500.00Promoter Billing For Event - Holiday Breakfas


$4,500.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Human Resources


$104,012.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOCK INC
GLOCK INC Police Administration $32.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES-firear


$32.00GLOCK INC - Total For Police Administration


$32.00GLOCK INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $907.3721-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce


$907.37GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$907.37GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment safety training


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE
GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE Property Insurance Fund $2.24Employee Vaccination - Service Charge


$2.24GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$2.24GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $10.79BAS Shop Supplies


$10.79GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $81.99PLC Cabinet Fans - Machinery Supplies


$81.99GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $580.55Airport Booster - Pump 1 - Booster Supplies


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 43 of 85


63







$580.55GRAINGER, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,070.72lift station valve vault heaters


$1,070.72GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


GRAINGER, INC. Water Tanks $36.26Lockout Tagout for Manor Booster - Booster


$36.26GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Tanks


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $297.56Filters


$297.56GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,077.87GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAMMARLY COXUS1YVV
GRAMMARLY COXUS1YVV Police Administration $144.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$144.00GRAMMARLY COXUS1YVV - Total For Police Administration


$144.00GRAMMARLY COXUS1YVV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $9.368 doughnuts for Celebration with Carter


$9.36GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


$9.36GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $2,438.00Covers


$2,438.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,438.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $466.00Neptune Throttle Valve - Meter repair Parts


$466.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters


$466.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GW MECHANICAL, INC.
GW MECHANICAL, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $576.75Water break repair


$576.75GW MECHANICAL, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:05 AM Page 44 of 85


64







$576.75GW MECHANICAL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $228.50DPD Compound & Ammonia - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $566.67Reagents, Buffer Solutions, Acidic Wash, Am


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $459.75CL 17 Tubing Kit & Acetylacetone -  Lab Suppl


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $344.71Chemicals and Acids for Lab - Lab Supplies


$1,599.63HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,599.63HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Balefill - Diversion & Special $423.96pallet jack and hammers for special waste


$423.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Regional Water Operations $19.99Aluminum Pipe Wrench - Small Tools & Suppl


$19.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $79.46Sprayer fittings


$79.46HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$523.41HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $33.99ACE HARDWARE STORES


$33.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $28.99ACE Hardware - Black Oxide - Small Tools & S


$28.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $4.98Mouse Traps


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $21.95Fasteners


$26.93HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$89.91HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $2,216.81Chlorine, Acid


$2,216.81HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 45 of 85


65







$2,216.81HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $7,207.51Western Gateway Corridor Study


$7,207.51HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $7,270.00Water Rights Supply and Studie


$7,270.00HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


$14,477.51HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $27.70HVAC Repair for Meter Services Shop - Hercu


$27.70HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$27.70HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $13.99Archival framing material


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $16.99Framing materials for archival storage


$30.98HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$30.98HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $4,339.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$4,339.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$4,339.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $84.53Lubricant


$84.53HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$84.53HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 46 of 85


66







HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,475.88Blue DEF & Megaplex XD5 for landfill


$2,475.88HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $29,821.73Diesel Fuel/Winter Diesel Fuel/Ecoclean Pow


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $18,450.81Unleaded Fuel


$48,272.54HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $46.8055 Gallon Drum Faucet truck barn


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $905.93Winter Window Wash, Multiplex, ELC 50/50  


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $870.29Super ATF, Megaflow & Drum Deposit for tru


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $93.00Solvent for truck barn


$1,916.02HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC WWTP Operations $15,396.67Dyed Diesel / Winter Diesel Fuel Add


$15,396.67HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$68,061.11HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Capital Projects Fund $141,730.17Replace Parks Backhoe


$141,730.17HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$141,730.17HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $24.70PVC Suction Hose for truck barn


$24.70HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$24.70HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $94.26BAS Shop Supplies - Hose & Rubber


$94.26HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Weed & Pest Fund $14.04Compressor fittings


$14.04HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$108.30HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Classes $506.66Adult Hockey League / Tournament Jerseys


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 47 of 85


67







$506.66HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Classes


$506.66HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $2,175.31Pressure Transducer - Machinery Supplies


$2,175.31HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations


$2,175.31HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ID CARD GROUP
ID CARD GROUP Hogadon - Operations $279.60Season Pass Loop Ties


$279.60ID CARD GROUP - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$279.60ID CARD GROUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMLA
IMLA City Attorney $695.00Yearly Dues for the International Municipal L


$695.00IMLA - Total For City Attorney


$695.00IMLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $157.25Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $224.73Books for resale in museum store


$381.98INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$381.98INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG Water Revenue and Transfers $82,917.04Retainage - Contract #22300208


$82,917.04INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $1,575,423.68N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehab


$1,575,423.68INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,658,340.72INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 48 of 85


68







INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Buildings & Structures Fund $265.90Battery for Ice Arena Custodial Equipment - I


$265.90INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


INTERSTATE ALL BATTE WWTP Operations $86.80UPS Batteries


$86.80INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For WWTP Operations


$352.70INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,655.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


$1,655.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. CARES Act Funding $253.25ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS


$253.25INTUIT, INC. - Total For CARES Act Funding


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $500.00Graffiti removal Washington and Meadowlar


$500.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Refuse - Residential $660.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


$660.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $1,603.15RM Claim #2023051 - Arena Shielding Replac


$1,603.15INTUIT, INC. - Total For Risk Management


$4,671.40INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $700.00New Hire Background Check


$700.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$700.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - City Council $237.94FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$237.94JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For City Council


$237.94JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 49 of 85


69







$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD
JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD Municipal Court $749.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$749.00JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD - Total For Municipal Court


$749.00JUDGES.ORG  NAT JUD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KETEL THORSTENSON, L
KETEL THORSTENSON, L Finance $12,500.00Audit Services Contract for FY


$12,500.00KETEL THORSTENSON, L - Total For Finance


$12,500.00KETEL THORSTENSON, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $108.25Fire Department Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $100.00Fire Department Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $210.00Fire Department Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $100.00Fire Department Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $100.00Fire Department Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $100.00Fire Department Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $200.00Fire Department Uniforms


$918.25KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$918.25KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KLEEN RITE CORP
KLEEN RITE CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $317.15Freight Cost for Comm Grade Vacuum order


$317.15KLEEN RITE CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$317.15KLEEN RITE CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN
KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN Metropolitan Planning Org $8,870.67Evansville Texas Street Extens


KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN Metropolitan Planning Org $16,187.56Evansville Texas Street Extens


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 50 of 85


70







$25,058.23KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$25,058.23KLJ SOLUTIONS HOLDIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag polymer for dewatering


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0961 GILLETTE
KUM&GO 0961 GILLETTE Police Career Services $29.03AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS-K9 training


$29.03KUM&GO 0961 GILLETTE - Total For Police Career Services


$29.03KUM&GO 0961 GILLETTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $533.54Uniform supplies


$533.54L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$533.54L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LES SCHWAB TIRES
LES SCHWAB TIRES Regional Water Operations $222.98New Batter for Explorer - Vehicle Supplies


$222.98LES SCHWAB TIRES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$222.98LES SCHWAB TIRES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,900.00Distech controller replacement


$1,900.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,900.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVE'S #220
LOVE'S #220 Police Administration $40.79AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel meeting


$40.79LOVE'S #220 - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 51 of 85


71







$40.79LOVE'S #220 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCDONALD'S F35665
MCDONALD'S F35665 Police Investigations $116.65FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$116.65MCDONALD'S F35665 - Total For Police Investigations


$116.65MCDONALD'S F35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MEAD & HUNT INC
MEAD & HUNT INC Metropolitan Planning Org $1,995.46Downtown Casper One-Way to Two-Way Stu


$1,995.46MEAD & HUNT INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$1,995.46MEAD & HUNT INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $79.98SHELVING FOR JANITORS CLOSET LANDFILL


$79.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $46.98Building supplies for Rec Center - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $54.37Building supplies for Rec Center - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $53.18Building supplies for Rec Center - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $48.92BAS Shop Supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $72.79Building supplies for Rec Center - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $354.36Building supplies for Rec Center - Menards


$630.60MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Rec Center - Operations $114.44HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$114.44MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $307.65Lights & Filters - Office Products


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $401.57Parts for Installing Pressure Transducer for R


$709.22MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $15.19Ball Valve for Salt Creek Booster - Booster Su


$15.19MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $33.98Coffee - Building Supplies


$33.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,583.41MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 52 of 85


72







MICHAELS FENCE & SUP
MICHAELS FENCE & SUP Risk Management $4,620.00Gate replacement - Claim #2023082


$4,620.00MICHAELS FENCE & SUP - Total For Risk Management


$4,620.00MICHAELS FENCE & SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Weed & Pest Fund $60,141.20ROUGH AREA MOWER AND ACCESSORIES


$60,141.20MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$60,141.20MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $69.12Lab supplies


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $805.20LAB supplies


$874.32MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$874.32MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $7,270.75Janitorial Service - January 2023


$7,270.75Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$7,270.75Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MORRISON-MAIERLE, IN
MORRISON-MAIERLE, IN Capital Projects Fund $5,061.43Concrete Standard Specificatio


$5,061.43MORRISON-MAIERLE, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,061.43MORRISON-MAIERLE, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Aquatics - Operations $186.00Alarm monitoring


$186.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $26.00Alarm monitoring


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $915.00Alarm monitoring


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 53 of 85


73







$941.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ice Arena - Operations $198.00Alarm monitoring


$198.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Rec Center - Operations $108.00Alarm monitoring


$108.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,433.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $171.70Printing service - wiring inspection door hang


$171.70MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


MOUNTAIN STATES Information Services $79.01Printing service - business cards


$79.01MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Information Services


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $2,773.19Printing service - CPD False Alarm, Tag & Nu


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $216.78Printing service - CPD Property Receipt Form


$2,989.97MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration


MOUNTAIN STATES Public Transit - CARES Act $1,251.31Printing service - assist tickets


$1,251.31MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


MOUNTAIN STATES Refuse - Residential $117.07Printing service - business cards


$117.07MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Refuse - Residential


$4,609.06MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Buildings & Structures Fund $79.01BAS Shop Supplies - Mtn States Lithography


$79.01MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$79.01MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $100.90CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S


$100.90MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$100.90MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MTECH INC
MTECH INC Capital Projects Fund $1,100.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 54 of 85


74







$1,100.00MTECH INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,100.00MTECH INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $760.94Helmets


$760.94MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$760.94MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Parks Maint. $13.99Ice Melt Dog Park


$13.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $24.95Work gloves


$24.95MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM WWTP Operations $5.99Shear pins


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM WWTP Operations $17.99Shield


$23.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For WWTP Operations


$62.92MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUSEUM STORE PRODUCT
MUSEUM STORE PRODUCT General Fund Revenue $466.00Fort Casper Exterior & Pony Express Stamp 


$466.00MUSEUM STORE PRODUCT - Total For General Fund Revenue


$466.00MUSEUM STORE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Baler Processing $106.98Hydraulic Oil filters for balers


$106.98NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.80insurance claims


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,270.34Consumables/small tools/parts/ins. claims/I


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $16,283.33IBS expenses


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,757.45Consumables/small tools/parts/ins. claims/I


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $136,388.23parts


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,369.19Consumables/small tools/parts/ins. claims/I


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $118,218.87Consumables/small tools/parts/ins. claims/I


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 55 of 85


75







NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,986.40consumables & sm tools


$290,361.61NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $26.46Shop supplies


$26.46NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations


$290,495.05NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATIVE GROUND MUSIC
NATIVE GROUND MUSIC General Fund Revenue $237.60Books for resale in gift shop


$237.60NATIVE GROUND MUSIC - Total For General Fund Revenue


$237.60NATIVE GROUND MUSIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $53,857.77August 2022 - November 2022 Expenses


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $131,182.98Prisoner Housing - October 2022


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $147,077.72Prisoner Housing - November 2022


$332,118.47NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


$332,118.47NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NELCO PRODUCTS INC
NELCO PRODUCTS INC Hogadon - Operations $430.61Ticket Wickets


$430.61NELCO PRODUCTS INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$430.61NELCO PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $220.86WELDING GLOVES,GLASSES


$220.86NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $118.78Lodge supplies


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $255.43Hand soap, air freshener/dispenser, garbage 


$374.21NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $27.78NCC Floor Supplies


$27.78NORCO, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $174.47Gloves


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $116.85Drill bits


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 56 of 85


76







$291.32NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$914.17NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $173.79Shipping Exhibit crates


$173.79NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$173.79NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH POINT TECHNOLO
NORTH POINT TECHNOLO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,000.00PLC & HMI Support


$1,000.00NORTH POINT TECHNOLO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,000.00NORTH POINT TECHNOLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK Buildings & Structures Fund $245.00Repair supplies for Aquatics Center Boiler - N


$245.00NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $200.75Pressure switch


$200.75NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations


$445.75NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $224.32Gloves, safety vests, hand cleaner, wet wipes


$224.32NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Regional Water Operations $54.64Metal Bit - Small Tools & Supplies


$54.64NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Regional Water Operations


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $248.00high power flashlights


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $49.54saw air filter


$297.54NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$576.50NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $149.85Veterinary service


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 57 of 85


77







$149.85NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $242.82Veterinary service


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $303.88Veterinary service


$546.70NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


$696.55NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $37.901 magenta toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $37.901 cyan toner


$75.80ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Customer Service


ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $37.901 cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $37.901 magenta toner


$75.80ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Finance


ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $37.911 cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $37.911 magenta toner


$75.82ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $37.901 cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $37.901 magenta toner


$75.80ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $37.901 cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $37.901 magenta toner


$75.80ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management


$379.02ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OPINIONSTAGE
OPINIONSTAGE City Manager $99.00Trivia and Quiz Creation Subscription


$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - Total For City Manager


$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fire-EMS Operations $2,475.00Remove / replace operator


$2,475.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 58 of 85


78







$2,475.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE
PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE Ft. Caspar Museum $432.00Annual Support


$432.00PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$432.00PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  JEFFERSONAR
PAYPAL  JEFFERSONAR Ft. Caspar Museum $74.00Exhibit props


$74.00PAYPAL  JEFFERSONAR - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$74.00PAYPAL  JEFFERSONAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER
PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER Engineering $25.002023 Platte River Parkway Trust Annual Mee


$25.00PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER - Total For Engineering


$25.00PAYPAL  PLATTERIVER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL
PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL Public Transit - Operations $360.00WTYRANS Annual Membership


$360.00PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$360.00PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  XUEDIBAO
PAYPAL  XUEDIBAO Fleet Maintenance Fund $14.95PARTS MANUAL


$14.95PAYPAL  XUEDIBAO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 59 of 85


79







$14.95PAYPAL  XUEDIBAO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Metro Animal Control $24.00Embroidery service


$24.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Metro Animal Control


PEDEN'S INC Police Administration $9.00Engraving service


$9.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Administration


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $120.00Embroidery service


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $25.00Screen printing service


$145.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services


$178.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIONEER ATHLETICS
PIONEER ATHLETICS Parks - Athletic Maint. $222.51paint


$222.51PIONEER ATHLETICS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$222.51PIONEER ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA RANCH - CASPER
PIZZA RANCH - CASPER Community Development $50.97EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$50.97PIZZA RANCH - CASPER - Total For Community Development


$50.97PIZZA RANCH - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN
PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN Public Safety Communication $17,178.00Battery replacement / service diagnostic test


$17,178.00PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - Total For Public Safety Communications


$17,178.00PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,500.00Print/Fold Insert, Mailing Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,388.25E-Statements, E-Texts, IVR Payments, Alert 


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $674.75UB & Past Due Notices Printing/Mailing Servi


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,395.11UB & Past Due Notices Printing/Mailing Servi


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 60 of 85


80







POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,018.94UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,864.72Printing & Mailing Service - UB / Past Due No


$15,841.77POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $703.50 IVR Payments


$703.50POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$16,545.27POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWERDMS INC
POWERDMS INC Police Administration $4,076.85PowerFTO Subscription - 4/6/23 to 4/5/24


$4,076.85POWERDMS INC - Total For Police Administration


$4,076.85POWERDMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROGREEN EXPO23
PROGREEN EXPO23 Weed & Pest Fund $940.00ProGreen Conference Dirk Braughton Garret 


$940.00PROGREEN EXPO23 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$940.00PROGREEN EXPO23 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PSI SERVICES LLC
PSI SERVICES LLC Information Services $175.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$175.00PSI SERVICES LLC - Total For Information Services


$175.00PSI SERVICES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $1,497.93Activity Guide Winter 2022 CRC


Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $18.54Activity Guide CRC Winter Spring


$1,516.47Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$1,516.47Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Regional Water Operations $159.06ABB Drive Maintenance Kit - Machinery Supp


$159.06PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 61 of 85


81







$159.06PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PY  Source Equipment
PY  Source Equipment Regional Water Operations $26.40Replace Couplings on Pump for Boiler - Mach


$26.40PY  Source Equipment - Total For Regional Water Operations


$26.40PY  Source Equipment - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2895
QDOBA 2895 Police Investigations $26.62FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$26.62QDOBA 2895 - Total For Police Investigations


$26.62QDOBA 2895 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Baler Processing $790.00FIRE SUPPRESSION IN BALER BLDG CALL OUT


$790.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$790.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RDOCE BIL 020112
RDOCE BIL 020112 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $352.89POWER BOX FOR LANDFILL GPS Technology


$352.89RDOCE BIL 020112 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$352.89RDOCE BIL 020112 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RJ'S CARPET CLEANING
RJ'S CARPET CLEANING Balefill - Diversion & Special $205.00Upholstery cleaning (chairs) spec wste traini


$205.00RJ'S CARPET CLEANING - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$205.00RJ'S CARPET CLEANING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $291.05PERSONNEL BALER SUPPLIES


$291.05RMI CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


RMI CASPER Special Fire Assistance Fund $765.00MultiREA oxygen sensor


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 62 of 85


82







$765.00RMI CASPER - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund


RMI CASPER WWTP Operations $133.62Gas


$133.62RMI CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,189.67RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $141.56Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $2,945.89Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


$3,087.45Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,087.45Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $5,046.41Acct #54730761-088 1


$5,046.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $219.04Acct #54730761-154 1


$219.04ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $12,000.80Acct #54730761-090 7  RMP


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $437.47Acct #54730761-139 2  RMP  01/20/23


$12,438.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $123.24Acct #54730761-089 9


$123.24ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $7,449.88Acct #54730761-159 0


$7,449.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,207.41Acct #54730761-093 1


$1,207.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $3,417.26Acct #54730761-093 1


$3,417.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $928.03Acct #54730761-141 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $763.92Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,489.65Acct #54730761-097 2


$4,181.60ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $711.82Acct #54730761-098 0


$711.82ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $4,080.11Acct #54730761-099 8


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 63 of 85


83







$4,080.11ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $5,616.88Acct #54730761-147 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,398.38Acct #54730761-101 2


$9,015.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $538.78Acct #54730761-093 1


$538.78ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,035.62Acct #54730761-102 0


$1,035.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $28.07Acct #54730761-093 1


$28.07ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $980.31Acct #54730761-093 1


$980.31ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,776.75Acct #54730761-103 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,862.43Acct #54730761-103 8


$5,639.18ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,563.06Acct #54730761-132 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $65.34Acct #54730761-148 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $65.25Acct #54730761-148 3


$2,693.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $362.90Acct #54730761-104 6


$362.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $606.42Acct #54730761-156 6


$606.42ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $194.58Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,347.74Acct #60931133-011 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $613.97Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,188.56Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $203.37Acct #60931133-006 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $778.79Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,115.60Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,038.91Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $292.61Acct #60931133-005 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $28,570.21Acct #009 4 - Booster & Operations Electricit


$41,344.34ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $27.96Acct #60931133-002 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,933.03Acct #009 4 - Booster & Operations Electricit


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 64 of 85


84







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $49.51Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $115.25Acct #60931133-026 8 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.56Acct #60931133-021 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.11Acct #60931133-024 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,564.25Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,053.14Acct #60931133-025 0 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,728.62Acct #60931133-016 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.29Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster- Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,747.46Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.64Acct #60931133-001 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.52Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity


$10,346.34ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $47,794.23Acct #54730761-106 1


$47,794.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $19,098.79Acct #54730761-107 9 -Tanks & Boosters Ele


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,732.20Acct#54730761-002 2- Tanks & Boosters Ele


$20,830.99ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $29,522.66Acct #54730761-108 7


$29,522.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$209,613.79ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKYMOUNTA
ROCKYMOUNTA Police Career Services $55.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$55.00ROCKYMOUNTA - Total For Police Career Services


$55.00ROCKYMOUNTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


$994.95Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$994.95Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 65 of 85


85







SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $48.01WHOLESALE CLUBS -Retirement party and of


SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $33.96WHOLESALE CLUBS -Retirement party and of


$81.97SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


$81.97SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41.88CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR SOLIDWASTE/ SCAL


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $134.72SUPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE/COMB BLGD/TRU


$176.60SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $51.74CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR SOLIDWASTE/ SCAL


$51.74SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $258.66Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Sams Club


$258.66SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMSCLUB #6425 City Clerk $43.24WHOLESALE CLUBS


$43.24SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For City Clerk


SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $116.12Shop Supplies


$116.12SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $301.62CONCESSIONS Resale Items


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $310.58CONCESSION Supplies


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $82.84CONCESSION Resale


$695.04SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $35.26Soap / Tongs for Concessions


$35.26SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $76.22WHOLESALE CLUBS - office supplies


$76.22SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $75.70SUPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE/COMB BLGD/TRU


$75.70SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $182.44Cleaning, kitchen supplies


$182.44SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,711.02SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 66 of 85


86







SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $160.88CONCESSION Resale Items


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $34.14Concession Coffee Creamer


$195.02SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$195.02SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHROEDER PUBLICATIO
SCHROEDER PUBLICATIO General Fund Revenue $97.82Books for resale in museum


$97.82SCHROEDER PUBLICATIO - Total For General Fund Revenue


$97.82SCHROEDER PUBLICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC CARES Act Funding $37,300.0030 Scott Regulators and 5 Airpacks


$37,300.00SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For CARES Act Funding


$37,300.00SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SELF HELP CENTER, IN
SELF HELP CENTER, IN Capital Projects Fund $13,748.751% #16 Funding Self Help Cente


$13,748.75SELF HELP CENTER, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$13,748.75SELF HELP CENTER, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERRIE'S PLACE
SHERRIE'S PLACE Community Development $52.50EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$52.50SHERRIE'S PLACE - Total For Community Development


$52.50SHERRIE'S PLACE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $172.14Repair supplies for Rec Center - Sherwin Willi


$172.14SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Public Safety Communication $80.63Paint / painting supplies


$80.63SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Public Safety Communications


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Regional Water Operations $339.22Paint for Piping & Hand Rails - Machinery Su


$339.22SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 67 of 85


87







$591.99SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap


$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $79.96PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS-retirement plaque


SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $260.89PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS-Award ceremony i


$340.85SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


$340.85SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $1,191.35Evidence supplies


$1,191.35SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


$1,191.35SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIX ROBBLEES INC
SIX ROBBLEES INC Refuse - Residential $523.08Tire chains 222313  side load 2023


$523.08SIX ROBBLEES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$523.08SIX ROBBLEES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($106.88)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,068.78Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


$961.90SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund


SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($816.50)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


($816.50)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$145.40SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 68 of 85


88







SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$1,200.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$1,200.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 City Council $11.97Meeting Expenses


$11.97SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For City Council


$11.97SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $13.20Water delivery


$13.20SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court


$13.20SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Diversion & Special $520.00OFFICE SCANNER FOR CINDIE LANGSTON


$520.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $41.99Ethernet network adapter, USB-C to etherne


$41.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $75.98COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $498.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$573.98SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Regional Water Operations $872.00New Scada Computer - Technology Supplies


$872.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$2,007.97SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  DOUBLE D WELDING
SQ  DOUBLE D WELDING Regional Water Operations $190.00Weld/Repair Hole in Water Pipe - Maintenan


$190.00SQ  DOUBLE D WELDING - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 69 of 85


89







$190.00SQ  DOUBLE D WELDING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  ELECTON SERVICE
SQ  ELECTON SERVICE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $599.96Keyless entry for CFD vehicle


$599.96SQ  ELECTON SERVICE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$599.96SQ  ELECTON SERVICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I
SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I Buildings & Structures Fund $206.91HVAC Repair Work for Service Center - GW 


$206.91SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$206.91SQ  GW MECHANICAL, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MAKE ME A
SQ  MAKE ME A General Fund Revenue $180.40T-Shirts for resale in the shop


$180.40SQ  MAKE ME A - Total For General Fund Revenue


$180.40SQ  MAKE ME A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  METRO COFFEE COM
SQ  METRO COFFEE COM Police Administration $37.95FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS-retirement party


$37.95SQ  METRO COFFEE COM - Total For Police Administration


$37.95SQ  METRO COFFEE COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Metro Animal Control $224.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$224.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Metro Animal Control


$224.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Hogadon - Operations $21.00embroidery


$21.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $90.002 Retirement Plaques


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 70 of 85


90







$90.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Classes $186.25CIA Staff Uniforms


$186.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Classes


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Operations $500.00CIA Staff Uniforms


$500.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$797.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PWP WYOMING
SQ  PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $159.46Papa Johns Orders December 2022


$159.46SQ  PWP WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$159.46SQ  PWP WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $322.64Electrical Repair for Stuckenhoff - Summit El


$322.64SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Fire-EMS Operations $631.74Station 1 Electrical Repairs


$631.74SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$954.38SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Aquatics - Pool Classes $38.97Binders


STAPLES Aquatics - Pool Classes $266.90LGI Manual


$305.87STAPLES - Total For Aquatics - Pool Classes


STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $170.66OFFICE SUPP FOR TEAM LEADS IN BALER BLD


$170.66STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $88.97CALENDAR BOOK FOR COMPOST YARD


$88.97STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


STAPLES Cemetery $84.93STATIONARY, OFFICE supplies


$84.93STAPLES - Total For Cemetery


STAPLES Golf - Operations $20.98Office Supplies


STAPLES Golf - Operations $499.43Chairs, pens, markers, calendars, planners


STAPLES Golf - Operations $185.82Golf Shop Supplies


$706.23STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 71 of 85


91







STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $26.98Office supplies


$26.98STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


STAPLES Parks - Athletic Maint. $202.96Office chair for sports coordinator


$202.96STAPLES - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $76.96STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$76.96STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


STAPLES Regional Water Operations $63.981099 Forms for RWS Vendors


$63.98STAPLES - Total For Regional Water Operations


STAPLES Streets $11.50STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$11.50STAPLES - Total For Streets


$1,739.04STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Police Administration $88.91STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$88.91STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Police Administration


$88.91STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $117.00Background checks on possible new hire/s


STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $195.00New hire background checks


$312.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $18,077.81Retiree Subsidy - November 2022


$18,077.81STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$18,389.81STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $22,875.00Architectural design for City


$22,875.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$22,875.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATPACKS
STATPACKS Fire-EMS Operations $315.00Airway Bags


$315.00STATPACKS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 72 of 85


92







$315.00STATPACKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $1,822.50Programming & Consulting Service


$1,822.50STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,822.50STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $509.25Centralized employee backgroun


$509.25STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$509.25STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STRYKER SALES LLC
STRYKER SALES LLC Police Administration $485.31Electrod kits & freight


$485.31STRYKER SALES LLC - Total For Police Administration


$485.31STRYKER SALES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Baler Processing $1,209.32Installation of fused disconnect & fuses nort


$1,209.32SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $200.00Troubleshooting two unit heaters


$200.00SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,409.32SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $395.00Semi-Annual Inspection


$395.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $261.00Semi-Annual Inspection Service


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $250.50Semi-Annual Inspection Service


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $261.00Semi-Annual Inspection Service


$772.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Operations $250.50Semi-Annual Inspection


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 73 of 85


93







$250.50SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Hogadon - Operations $495.75Fire extinguisher maintenance / service


$495.75SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Hogadon - Operations


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Parks - Parks Maint. $8.00Fire extinguisher inspection shop supplies


$8.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,921.75SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Hogadon - Operations $708.75Fire Equipment Insp


$708.75SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$708.75SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SURVEYMONK  T
SURVEYMONK  T City Manager $900.00Survey Creation Subscription


$900.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For City Manager


$900.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SWI, LLC
SWI, LLC Risk Management $2,430.00repair Cemetery fence (hit and run)


$2,430.00SWI, LLC - Total For Risk Management


$2,430.00SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SWTA  TX
SWTA  TX Public Transit - CARES Act $500.00CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE FEE -- MOTOR F


$500.00SWTA  TX - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$500.00SWTA  TX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACO JOHNS 9310
TACO JOHNS 9310 Regional Water Operations $61.05JPB Meeting Lunch - Office Supplies


$61.05TACO JOHNS 9310 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$61.05TACO JOHNS 9310 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 74 of 85


94







THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $16,706.75Ferrous chloride delivery on 1/13/22.


$16,706.75THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$16,706.75THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ARC OF NATRONA C
THE ARC OF NATRONA C Capital Projects Fund $2,916.691%#16 Funding The Arc of Natro


$2,916.69THE ARC OF NATRONA C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,916.69THE ARC OF NATRONA C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE FAMILY CLINIC, L
THE FAMILY CLINIC, L Public Transit - CARES Act $135.00DOT Physical


$135.00THE FAMILY CLINIC, L - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$135.00THE FAMILY CLINIC, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $55.96Rec Center repair supplies - Home Depot


$55.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $127.38CRANE TRUCK SUPPLIES


$127.38THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$183.34THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE SOLID WASTE ASSO
THE SOLID WASTE ASSO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $245.00Annual Membership Renewal SWANA


$245.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$245.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Sewer Wastewater Collection $161.52snee snake shipping for repair


$161.52THE UPS STORE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


THE UPS STORE Water Meters $21.03Returned Meter for Evaluation - Leaking - Po


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 75 of 85


95







$21.03THE UPS STORE - Total For Water Meters


$182.55THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $3.34Car washes


$3.34THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


$3.34THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $222.15Copy Charge - December 2022


$222.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $53.00Copy Charge - December 2022


$53.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $53.00Copy Charge - December 2022


$53.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $111.51Copy charge - December 2022


$111.51TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $53.00Copy Charge - December 2022


$53.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $125.44Copy Charges - Dec 22 - Other Materials & Su


$125.44TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution


$618.10TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $449.99compressor


$449.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$449.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAFFIC AND PARKING
TRAFFIC AND PARKING Capital Projects Fund $9,000.00New sign plotter for making signs


$9,000.00TRAFFIC AND PARKING - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$9,000.00TRAFFIC AND PARKING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 76 of 85


96







TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $100.00Used oil pickup for recycling


$100.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$100.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  CITY BREW COFFE
TST  CITY BREW COFFE Police Investigations $56.55EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$56.55TST  CITY BREW COFFE - Total For Police Investigations


$56.55TST  CITY BREW COFFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics - Operations $136.50Paper Towels


$136.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$136.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.32URCR SCADA & Cell Phone


$95.32UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.32UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIVERSITY OF WY.
UNIVERSITY OF WY. Capital Projects Fund $19,802.00UW Extension


$19,802.00UNIVERSITY OF WY. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


UNIVERSITY OF WY. Metro Animal Shelter $31.31Shipping charges


$31.31UNIVERSITY OF WY. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$19,833.31UNIVERSITY OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UPS BILLING CENTER
UPS BILLING CENTER Regional Water Operations $227.31Shipping to Eurofins for Bromate Testing - Te


$227.31UPS BILLING CENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 77 of 85


97







$227.31UPS BILLING CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $95.00DOT Physical


$95.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$95.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 Cemetery $63.00POSTAGE STAMPS


$63.00USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Cemetery


USPS PO 5715580478 Ft. Caspar Museum $8.10Postage


$8.10USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$71.10USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Community Development $8.45Certified Mail for Joe Boster Abatement Issu


$8.45USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Community Development


USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $8.451 Certified Letter Sent


$8.45USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Risk Management


$16.90USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $294.88GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $293.86GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$588.74VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


$588.74VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN WYDSHELPDESK
VCN WYDSHELPDESK Balefill - Diversion & Special $87.50CLASS A TESTING


$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 78 of 85


98







VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $80.02Acct #571507176-00002


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


$1,680.42VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $469.63Acct #342080735-00001


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $526.31Acct #342080735-00001


$995.94VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $79.67Acct #465552982-00003


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.02Acct #465552982-00010


$159.69VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.69Acct #742239432-00002


$74.69VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.01Acct #242152162-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


$2,950.75VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $60.77File destruction service


$60.77VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


$60.77VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03cellular service


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $67.72WTP Operator Cell Phone


$67.72VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$67.72VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALGREENS #7601


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:06 AM Page 79 of 85


99







WALGREENS #7601 Fire-EMS Training $113.94Training Supplies


$113.94WALGREENS #7601 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$113.94WALGREENS #7601 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALGREENS.COM PHOTO
WALGREENS.COM PHOTO Fire-EMS Training $47.22Training Supplies


$47.22WALGREENS.COM PHOTO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$47.22WALGREENS.COM PHOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $11.98SUPPLIES FOR JOSH OFFICE /SPECIAL WASTE 


$11.98WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WAL-MART #1617 Buildings & Structures Fund $4.66Custodial Supplies for City Hall - Wal Mart


WAL-MART #1617 Buildings & Structures Fund $44.85Custodial Supply for City Center - Wal Mart


$49.51WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WAL-MART #1617 City Council $16.12Bottled water and lemonade for Council orie


$16.12WAL-MART #1617 - Total For City Council


WAL-MART #1617 Refuse - Commercial $23.94VELCRO STRIPS


$23.94WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Refuse - Commercial


WAL-MART #1617 Refuse - Residential $21.94SUPPLIES FOR JOSH OFFICE /SPECIAL WASTE 


$21.94WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Refuse - Residential


$123.49WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Balefill - Diversion & Special ($11.22)GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WAL-MART #3778 Balefill - Diversion & Special $9.94VELCO STRIPS


($1.28)WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WAL-MART #3778 Hogadon - Operations $37.08Batteries


$37.08WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


WAL-MART #3778 Police Investigations $53.38GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$53.38WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Police Investigations


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $28.19JPB Meeting Dessert, Sauces, Diet Coke, & a 


$28.19WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:07 AM Page 80 of 85


100







$117.37WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $390.53force main fittings


WEAR PARTS INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $129.44fittings for backflow valve


$519.97WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $32.71Nuts and bolts


$32.71WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$552.68WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $3,987.50Confidential legal or medical matters


$3,987.50WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$3,987.50WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Capital Projects Fund $2,900.00Engineering For Work


$2,900.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Sewer Wastewater Collection $525.00CPU Generator Replacements (21


$525.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER WWTP Operations $25.01CPU Generator Replacements (21


$25.01WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER WWTP Regional Interceptors $199.99CPU Generator Replacements (21


$199.99WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$3,650.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges


$144.68WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$144.68WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:07 AM Page 81 of 85


101







WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $130.70Installation & refacing of sign


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $131.41Door sign installation


$262.11WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration


$262.11WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Fire-EMS Operations $620.00Fire sprinkler replacement


$620.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$620.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $2,215.00WWC Engineering Enhancements f


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $3,800.70College Drive Improvements


$6,015.70WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $3,706.00Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$3,706.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$9,721.70WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $2.95BAS Shop Supplies - Western Wyo Lock


$2.95WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2.95WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,891.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($389.10)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


$3,501.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,493.46)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


($1,493.46)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$2,008.44WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:07 AM Page 82 of 85


102







WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $27,892.73Consultant: Westridge Addition


$27,892.73WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $145.00Surveying services


$145.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering


$28,037.73WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WORDPRESS YCZQN1N2M0
WORDPRESS YCZQN1N2M0 Police Administration $300.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE


$300.00WORDPRESS YCZQN1N2M0 - Total For Police Administration


$300.00WORDPRESS YCZQN1N2M0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI
WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI City Council $50.00WAM Winter Conference Reception


$50.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - Total For City Council


$50.00WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,908.80Equipment repair 141501 landfill loader 201


$1,908.80WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $697.6670773 Equipment repair


$697.66WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $1,256.25FORKLIFT RENTAL@ MRF


$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$3,862.71WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. STATE FIREMEN'S
WY. STATE FIREMEN'S Fire-EMS Administration $75.002023 Annual Dues


$75.00WY. STATE FIREMEN'S - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$75.00WY. STATE FIREMEN'S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN
WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN Water Tanks $10,850.00Purchase Water Amount


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:07 AM Page 83 of 85


103







$10,850.00WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN - Total For Water Tanks


$10,850.00WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. WATER QUALITY &
WY. WATER QUALITY & Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.00Membership dues


$60.00WY. WATER QUALITY & - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


WY. WATER QUALITY & WWTP Operations $330.00Membership dues


$330.00WY. WATER QUALITY & - Total For WWTP Operations


$390.00WY. WATER QUALITY & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA
WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Cemetery $105.89Unemployment 4Q (Oct-Dec) Quarter Stmt - 


$105.89WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Cemetery


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Ft. Caspar Museum $72.66Unemployment 4Q (Oct-Dec) Quarter Stmt - 


$72.66WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Parks - Athletic Maint. $105.89Unemployment 4Q (Oct-Dec) Quarter Stmt - 


$105.89WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Rec Center - Classes $211.78Unemployment 4Q (Oct-Dec) Quarter Stmt - 


$211.78WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$496.22WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $110.94First aid supplies


$110.94WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Diversion & Special $25.25First aid supplies


$25.25WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $116.89First Aid Supplies


$116.89WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration


WYOMING FIRST AID & Refuse - Residential $47.18First aid supplies


$47.18WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Refuse - Residential


$300.26WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FOOD BANK OF


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:07 AM Page 84 of 85


104







WYOMING FOOD BANK OF Capital Projects Fund $3,750.001%#16 Funding WY Food Bank of


WYOMING FOOD BANK OF Capital Projects Fund $1,250.001%#16 Funding WY Food Bank of


$5,000.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,000.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YOUTH CRISIS CENTER
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER Capital Projects Fund $17,452.501%#16 Funding Youth Crisis Cen


$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE
ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE City Council $301.35EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$301.35ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE - Total For City Council


$301.35ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$5,058,840.08CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 2/1/2023 8:52:07 AM Page 85 of 85


105







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
02/07/23


Additional Accounts Payable


01/12/23 Prewrits - Sales Tax & Payroll Vendor


State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 606.96
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 867,636.01


868,242.97


01/26/23 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors & Petty Cash


American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 3,717.03
Continental American Insurance Company (Aflac) 529.38
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Police Dept) 800.00
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 656.00
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 72,882.55


78,584.96


Total Additional AP 946,827.93$     


Page 1 of 1
106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378







379







380







381







382







383







384







385







386







387







388







389







390







391







392







393







394







395







396







397







398







399







400







401







402







403







404







405







406







407







408







409







410







411







412







413







414







415







416







417







418







419







420







421







422







423







424







425







426







427







428







429







430







431







432







433







434







435







436







437







438







439







440







441







442







443







444







445







446







447







448







449







450





		Agenda

		3.A. 01-03-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		3.B. 01-17-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		4. Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		7.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Special Malt Beverage Permit/Spuds Baseball 

		Memo



		7.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance Amending Chapter 1.04 General Provisions

		Memo

		Proposed Ordinance



		8.A.1. Public Hearing/Ordinance Amending Chapter 17.08/Flag Lots 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 2-23



		8.A.2. Public Hearing/Ordinance Amending Setback Requirements for Park Historic

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 3-23



		9. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Zone Change for Property on S Washington Street

		Ordinance No. 1-23

		Location Map

		Zoning Map



		10.A.1. Homeland Security Grant

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-17



		10.A.2. Bar Nunn Streetscape Revitalization Plan

		Memo

		Plan

		Resolution No. 23-18



		10.A.3. Door Security Hardware & Installation at Fire Stations/Dynamic Controls

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-19



		10.A.4. Equitable Sharing Program/Dept of Justice

		Memo

		Agreement & Certification

		Resolution No. 23-20



		10.A.5. Center Street Enhancements/Western Plains Logistics

		Memo

		Agreement

		CEPI Recommendation of Award

		Resolution No. 23-21



		10.A.6. FWC Fire Alarm Phase II/Modern Electric Co.

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-22



		10.A.7. Revised Cooperative Agreement for Midwest Ave Reconstruction/WYDOT

		Memo

		Agreement & Costs

		Resolution No. 23-23



		10.A.8. Amendment to Real Estate Purchase Agreement/Knife River

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 23-24



		10.A.9. Access Easement Agreement/Knife River

		Memo

		Easement

		Resolution No. 23-25



		10.A.10. WWTP Secondary Rehabilitation ARPA Grant Agreement

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-26



		10.A.11. Acceptance of Grant for Parks & Rec Master Plan/Natrona County Recreation JPB

		Memo

		Letter

		Resolution No. 23-27



		10.A.12. CRL Lifetime Permit Annual Reporting & Monitoring/Geosyntec Consultants

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-28



		11.A.1. Financial Disclosure Information

		Memo

		Disclosure Forms



		11.A.2. Establishing Athletic Fund & 1%#17 Fund

		Memo



		11.A.3. Purchase of Compact Front End Wheel Loader/Solid Waste Division

		Memo

		Specifications



		11.A.4. Purchase of John Deere Turf Gator and John Deere Z-Trac Mower 

		Memo

		Quotes



		11.A.5. Purchase of 70 Club Car Tempo Golf Carts

		Memo

		Specifications



		11.A.6. WARM Liability Pool & Property Pool Board Appointments/Nelson & Belser

		Memo










